
MARCH 9,2010 SESSION
 
OF THE
 

WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
 

The Walworth County Board Committee of the Whole meeting was called to order by Chair 
Russell at 5:07 p.m. at the Government Center, 100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin. 

Roll Call 

Roll call was conducted and the following Supervisors were present: Vice-Chair Jerry A. Grant, 
Claudia J. Holst, Daniel G. Kilkenny, Joe Schaefer, Jim Van Dreser, David A. Weber, and Chair 
Nancy Russell; Supervisors Absent: Mark Bromley, Randy Hawkins, Kathy Ingersoll, and Rick 
Stacey. 

• Legislative Roundtable 

Representatives Scott Gunderson, Tom Lothian, and Steve Nass were present. State Senator 
Mary Lazich arrived at 5:25 p.m. 

The Representatives each introduced themselves, gave an overview of the activity of the State 
Legislature over the past year, and also explained the current bills they are working on and the 
committees on which they are serving. 

Representative Lothian stated that he will not be running for re-election this year. He said he has 
enjoyed his years of representing Walworth County in the State Legislature and as a Walworth 
County Board Supervisor. 

Representative Gunderson discussed the bills he is working on. He said that we owe Tom 
Lothian a great deal of thanks for serving in the State Legislature and also as a prior member of 
the Walworth County Board. He said all of his colleagues appreciate what Tom has done for the 
County and State. Gunderson said that Senator Kedzie was on vacation in Florida and could not 
make the meeting tonight. 

Representative Nass discussed his concern with the significance of the State debt. He said there 
are only six days left in the legislative session. 

Senator Lazich arrived at 5:25 p.m. She said that they are nearing the end of the session which 
will end April 22, 2010 and any bills that have not passed both houses will be dead. She said she 
hopes we focus our attention on getting people back to work. 

Supervisor Grant expressed his concern regarding American companies hiring people from 
overseas and not being able to understand them when a person calls for assistance. He wanted to 
know ifthere is a way to get those jobs back in the United States. Lothian said he did not think 
that would happen as it will interfere with trade. Gunderson said the business owners here have 

/.
 



to have a new mind set to get the jobs back. He said there are plenty who believe that the bottom 
line is all that matters. He said unless we keep jobs here, our economy will never be back the 
way it was. He said it will take strong leaders to say we have to keep those jobs here. Nass said 
we are in a world economy where things can be produced cheaper in other countries. Lazich said 
anything that can be reproduced cheaper has gone overseas. She thinks the U.S. can work on 
robotics. There is still a market for large manufacturing as that is too expensive to send 
overseas. We can retain one-of-a-kind items which are not mass produced. She said we have to 
nourish those markets where we have strength. 

Supervisor Weber asked if there is a Legislative committee involved with the barriers we have 
for businesses. He said he has business colleagues who wanted to grow their businesses but 
couldn't get any help in training people so they shut down their business in Wisconsin and 
moved to Tennessee where there is a friendlier environment. 

Supervisor Holst expressed concern about over-regulation. Supervisor Grant expressed concern 
over campaign finance. 

Chair Russell thanked the Legislators for coming. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Grant, seconded by Supervisor Van Dreser, the Committee of the 
Whole adjourned at 6:08 p.m. 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
County Clerk 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

I, Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk in and for the County aforesaid, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the County Board of Supervisors 
Committee ofthe Whole for the March 9, 2010 meeting. 

2 



MARCH 9, 2010
 
W ALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
 

MEETING
 

The Walworth County Board of Supervisors meeting was called to order by Chair Russell at 6:15 
p.m. in the County Board Room at the Walworth County Government Center, 100 W. Walworth 
Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin. 

Roll call was conducted and the following Supervisors were present: Vice-Chair Jerry A. Grant, 
Randy A. Hawkins, Claudia J. Holst, Daniel G. Kilkenny, Joe Schaefer, Jim Van Dreser, David 
A. Weber, and Chair Nancy Russell. Absent: F. Mark Bromley, Kathy Ingersoll and Rick 
Stacey. 

David Weber, Walworth County Board Supervisor, District # 7, delivered the invocation. 

Amendments, Withdrawals, and Approval of Agenda 

On motion by Supervisor Hawkins, seconded by Supervisor Grant, the evening's agenda was 
approved. 

Approval of the Minutes 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, seconded by Supervisor Holst, the minutes of the December 
29,2009 Special Meeting, corrected with scrivener's errors, was approved by voice vote. On 
motion by Supervisor Grant, seconded by Supervisor Weber, the February 9,2010 Walworth 
County Board Meeting minutes were approved by voice vote. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 

There were none. 

Appointments 

1. Agriculture and Extension Education Committee 
- Jerry Hawver - Two year term to begin upon appointment (Recommended by the Executive 
Committee 5-0) 
2. Walworth County Metropolitan Sewerage District Board 
- Dean Logterman - Term to begin February 28,2010 and end February 28,2015 
(Recommended for reappointment by the Executive Committee 5-0) 
3. Williams Bay Library Board 
- Andrew Woss - Term to begin upon appointment (Recommended by the Executive 
Committee 5-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Van Dreser, seconded by Supervisor Weber, the appointments were 
approved as recommended by the Executive Committee as follows: Jerry Hawver was appointed 

3. 



to the Agriculture and Extension Education Committee - Two year term to begin upon 
appointment; Dean Logtennan was reappointed to the Walworth County Metropolitan Sewerage 
District Board - Term to begin February 28,2010 and end February 28,2015; and Andrew Woss 
was appointed to the Williams Bay Library Board - Term to begin upon appointment. 

Communications and Matters to Be Referred 

Chair Russell announced that unless there was a request for an individual communication to be 
discussed, the Clerk would dispense with the reading of each title and the Chair would direct that 
all communications be referred or placed on file as indicated on the agenda. 

1.	 Claims Received After Agenda Mailing 
2.	 Claims: a) Notice of Claim and Claim Against Walworth County-Paul Demchenko vs 

Walworth County was referred to the Executive Committee. 
3.	 Correspondence from Governor Jim Doyle regarding the award of a Multi-jurisdictional Law 

Enforcement Drug Task Force Support Grant was referred to the Executive Committee. 
4.	 Portage County Resolution 291-2008-201 O-Opposition to Legislation 2009 Assembly Bill 

644 Establishing a Presumption for Employment-Connected Communicable Diseases for 
Fire Fighters, Emergency Medical Service Providers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Certain 
Correctional Employees was referred to the Executive Committee. 

5.	 Washington County 2009 Resolution 67-0pposition to Include County in the Regional 
Transit Authority for Southeastern Wisconsin was referred to the Executive Committee. 

6.	 Langlade County Resolution # 20-2010-To Oppose Senate Bill SB-466 Pertaining to 
Regulation by the Wisconsin Office of the Commissioner of Insurance (OCI) of All 
Government Sponsored Self-Insured Health Plans was referred to the Finance Committee. 

7.	 Portage County Resolution No. 290-2008-2010 and Price County Resolution 13-10
Opposition to 2009 Senate Bill 466 Relating to Regulation by the Office of the 
Commissioner of Insurance of Self-Insured Health Plans Offered by a City, Town, Village, 
County, or School District was referred to the Finance Committee. 

8.	 Langlade County Resolution # 13-2010 and Portage County Resolution # 289-2008-2010
Support of Federal Funding for Welfare Fraud Investigation was referred to the Health and 
Human Services Board. 

9.	 Town of Geneva Resolution No. 191 - Resolution to Adopt the Comprehensive Revision of 
the Walworth County Zoning Ordinance adopted by the Walworth County Board of 
Supervisors on December 15, 2009 was placed on file. 

10. County Clerk Report -	 Summary of 2009 Dog Licenses Sold and Licensing Statistics was 
placed on file. 

11. Raze Order-Larry J. Reyno, as Personal Representative ofthe estate of Lawrence T. Reyno, 
Town of Geneva was placed on file. 

12. Communication from the Village of Genoa City regarding the Village of Genoa City 
Comprehensive Plan 2025-with Resolutions and Ordinances Amending the Plan was placed 
on file. 

13. Communication from Dorothy Burwell, Delavan Town Chair, expressing thanks for the 
efforts made by UW-Extension Horticulturist Christine Regester in helping improve the 
appearance of their governmental buildings was placed on file. 

2 4



14. Report ofthe County Clerk Concerning Communications Received by the Board and 
Recommended to be Placed on File 

15. Report of County Clerk Concerning Communications Received by the Board After the 
Agenda Mailing-Placed on Supervisors' desks are listed as follows: 

• Memorandum from Supervisor Rick Stacey regarding duplex zoning issues - To be referred 
to the County Zoning Agency 
• Notice from the Wisconsin Department ofAdministration regarding a hearing on the 
Proposed Incorporation of a Portion of the Town ofBloomfield Walworth County, Wisconsin, as 
the Village of Bloomfield - To be referred to the County Zoning Agency 
• Notice of Injury and Claim - Brian Conaway vs Walworth County Jail and Correctional 
Health Care Systems at the County Jail- To be referred to the Executive Committee 
• Racine County Resolution No. 2009-121-Supporting Aggressive Action to Prevent Asian 
Carp from Entering the Lake Michigan and Great Lakes Watersheds - To be referred to the Land 
Conservation Committee 
• Town of Lafayette Resolution # - 2010 Approval of the Comprehensive Revision of the 
Walworth County Zoning Ordinance - To be placed on file 
• Barron County Resolution No. 2010-13-Supporting Delayed Implementation ofFarmland 
Preservation Rezoning Conversion Fee - Previously referred and will be placed on file 
• Communication from Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission regarding the 
final report on the Walworth County multi-jurisdictional comprehensive plan - To be placed on 
file 
• Walworth County Senior Review, March, 2010 - To be placed on file 
16. Report of County Clerk Concerning Zoning Petitions (To be referred to the County Zoning 

Agency) 
• Ernest and Mary Ceisel Trust, Celesta T. Ceisel, LLC and Dorothy M. Ceisel, LLC (Warren 
Hansen, App.), Town of Geneva, C-2, M-3, A-2 & A-3 to P-1 & C-2 
• Toynton Trust (Cindy Toynton Dixon)/Threatte Family Ltd. Part. (Warren Hansen, App.), 
Town ofDarien, A-I to C-2 & C-2 to C-4 
• Edith G. Andrew (Jim Willett, App.), Town of Geneva, C-3 to A-2 
• Ordinance Amendment, Zoning and Shoreland Zoning, Sections 74-38174-163, 74-59174
186, 74-90174-219 & 74-111174-240 

Unfinished Business 

There was none. 

New Business 

Reports of Standing Committees 

County Zoning Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments 

1. JMO Properties Ltd., Town ofWalworth, Rezone 2.69 acres of A-I to A-4 - denied 6 - 0 (1
21-10 public hearing) 
2. REO, LLC (JNTS Marine Pros, LLC, App.), Town of Whitewater, Rezone 20 acres ofA-I to 
A-2 and 17 acres ofA-I to B-4 - approved 6 - 0 (1-21-10 public hearing) 

3
5
 



3. Joseph T. and Anne M. Curti, Town of East Troy, Rezone .53 acres ofR-l & C-l to C-2
approved 6 - 0 (2-18-10 public hearing) 
4. Henry R. Mol (Richard Howarth, Jr., App.), Town of Lafayette, Rezone 51.7 acres of A-I to 
A-2 - approved 6 - 0 (2-18-10 public hearing) 

On motion by Supervisor Van Dreser, seconded by Supervisor Weber, the Report of the 
Proposed Zoning Amendments was approved as recommended by the County Zoning Agency: 
item 1, JMO Properties Ltd was denied; item 2, Reo, LLC (JNTS Marine Pros. LLC, App.); item 
3, Joseph T. and Anne M. Curti, and item 4, Henry R. Mol (Richard Howarth, Jr., App.) were 
approved. 

County Zoning Agency 

1. Resolution No. 91-03/10 - Opposing the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
Decision to Eliminate the Review of Wetland Delineation Reports and Concurrence Letters for 
Individual Wetland Boundary Determinations-Vote required: Majority (Recommended by the 
County Zoning Agency 6-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, seconded by Supervisor Van Dreser, Resolution No. 91-03/10 
was approved by voice vote. 

Executive Committee 

1. Ordinance No. 600-03110 - Amending Section 2-166 of the Walworth County Code of 
Ordinances Relating to Compensation of Citizen Members-Vote required: Two-thirds 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 
2. Ordinance No. 601-03/10 - Amending Chapter 2 of the Walworth County Code of 
Ordinances Relating to the County Records Retention Schedule-Vote required: Two-thirds 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 
3. Resolution No. 85-03/10 - Opposing 2009 State Senate Bill 442 Requiring Use of 
Qualifications-Based Selection Process for Certain Public Works Consulting Contracts-Vote 
required: Majority (Recommended by the Public Works Committee 4-0 and the Executive 
Committee 5-0) 

Supervisor Grant offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor Weber, to approve item 1, Ordinance 
No. 600-03/10. On motion by Supervisor Van Dreser, seconded by Supervisor Weber, 
Ordinance No. 600-03/10 was approved by unanimous consent. 

Supervisor Weber offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor Grant, to approve item 2, Ordinance 
No. 601-03/10. On motion by Supervisor Van Dreser, seconded by Supervisor Weber, 
Ordinance No. 601-03/10 was approved by unanimous consent. 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, seconded by Supervisor Grant, item 3, Resolution No. 85
03/10 was approved by voice vote. 

4 



Finance Committee 

1. Ordinance No. 603-03/10 - Amending Section 30-286 of the Walworth County Code of 
Ordinances Relative to Clerk of Courts and Land Use and Resource Management Fees-Vote 
required: Majority (Recommended by the Finance Committee 3-0) 
2. Resolution No. 88-03/10 - Authorizing the Closing of the County Grounds Master Plan 
Project- Vote required: Majority (Recommended by the Public Works Committee 4-0 and 
Finance Committee 3-0) 
3. Resolution No. 89-03/10 - Authorizing the Closing of the Government Center Master Plan 
Project-Vote required: Majority (Recommended by the Public Works Committee 4-0 and 
Finance Committee 3-0) 
4. Resolution No. 90-03/10 - Authorizing the Closing of CTH B Roadwork Project and 
Transferring Remaining Funds to the CTH J Roadwork Project-Vote required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Public Works Committee 4-0 and Finance Committee 3-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, seconded by Supervisor Grant, item 1, Ordinance No. 603
03110, item 2, Resolution No. 88-03/10, item 3, Resolution No. 89-03110, and item 4, 
Resolution No. 90-03110 were approved by voice vote. 

Human Resources Committee 

1. Ordinance No. 602-03/10 - Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of 
Ordinances Relating to the Reclassification of Positions in the Information Technology 
Department-Vote required: Majority (Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 3-0) 
2. Resolution No. 86-03/10 - Approving Side Letter Agreement between Walworth County & 
Highway Employees' Union 1925-Vote required: Majority (Recommended by the Public Works 
Committee 4-0 and Human Resources Committee 3-0) 
3. Resolution No. 87-03/10 - Establishing 2011 Wage Increase for Certain Management 
Positions- Vote required: Majority (Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 3-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Van Dreser, seconded by Supervisor Weber, item 1, Ordinance No. 
602-03-10, item 2, Resolution No. 86-03/10, and item 3, Resolution No. 87-03/10 were 
approved by voice vote. 

Land Conservation Committee 

1. Resolution No. 92-03/10 - Authorization to Approve Farmland Preservation Plan 
Development and Accepting the Farmland Preservation Grant Award-Vote required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Land Conservation Committee 3-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Hawkins, seconded by Supervisor Kilkenny, Resolution No. 92-03/10 
was approved by voice vote. 

Closed Session 
The Board convened in closed session pursuant to the exemption contained in Section 19.85 
(l)(e) of the Wisconsin Statutes, "Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, 

5 7
 



the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever
 
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session."
 

In closed session, the Board discussed the following item:
 

- Establishing guidance/parameters for negotiations with Unions for 2010-2011 contract years
 

On motion by Supervisor Grant, seconded by Supervisor Weber, the Board convened into closed
 
session at 6:25 p.m. A roll call vote was taken. Total vote: 11; Ayes: 8 - Vice-Chair Jerry A.
 
Grant, Randy A. Hawkins, Claudia J. Holst, Daniel G. Kilkenny, Joseph H. Schaefer, Jim Van
 
Dreser, David A. Weber, Chair Nancy Russell. Noes: 0; Absent: 3 - F. Mark Bromley, Kathy
 
Ingersoll, Rick Stacey.
 

Supervisor Kilkenny was excused from the closed session and meeting at 6:40 p.m.
 

The Board convened in open session and took action on the closed session item.
 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, seconded by Supervisor Van Dreser, the Board convened into
 
open session at 7:11 p.m.
 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, seconded by Supervisor Grant, it was recommended that staff
 
go forward as discussed in closed session.
 

Reports of Special Committees
 

There were none.
 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda
 

There were none.
 

Chairman's Report
 

Chair Russell said that this is the last County Board meeting for some of the Board members.
 
She said she has enjoyed serving with all of them and wished them luck in their future 
endeavors. She said it will be sad not having them at the meetings. Supervisor Van Dreser said 
it has been a pleasure serving the County. Supervisor Schaefer said that he wanted to thank 
Supervisor Van Dreser for his excellent service to Walworth County. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Grant, seconded by Supervisor Van Dreser, the meeting was adjourned 
at 7:12 p.m. 

6
 



STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

I, Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk in and for the County aforesaid, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of the proceedings ofthe County Board of Supervisors for 
the March 9,2010 meeting. 

(These minutes are not final until approved by the County Board at the next regularly scheduled 
County Board meeting.) 

q.7 



~ S.flie- oJ . . R~CEI\fED
 
LEONARD W. SCHUt!lWORTH COUNTY CLEfttf .. ' 

P.O. BOX 238 2010 MAR J2 PH 3= 2r 
W230 88775CLARK STREET
 

BIG BEND, WISCONSIN 53103
 
PHONE: (282) 88203100
 

March 9, 2010 

Walworth County	 Walworth County Sheriffs Department 
Attention: County Clerk	 P.O. Box 1001 
Walworth County Courthouse	 Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121-1001 
1800 County Road NN 
P.O. Box 1001	 Schopen's Automotive Service, LLC 
Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121-1001	 928 E. Milwaukee Street
 

Whitewater, Wisconsin 53190
 

Re: Claim of Steve Moechnig and Amber Dolphin 

Dear SirIMadam: 

Please be advised that the undersigned represents Steve Moechnig and Amber Dolphin who 
lawfully purchased a camping permit for use on December 19,2009 through December 20,2009 
at Shelter #3 in the Kettle Moraine State Forest (Southern Unit). They were advised by the 
ranger that it was lawful to park on the county road and accordingly parked their vehicle in that 
location near their quinzee (snow dome). Around 9:20 - 9:30 pm on December 19, 2009, Steve 
Moechnig and Amber Dolphin heard shouting in their camping area. A group of night hikers 
were trying to find the owner of the Mazda 3 about to be towed on Duffin Road. Before Steve 
Moechnig and Amber Dolphin were able to get to the road, Steve Moechnig's vehicle had been
 

.. towed. After calling the Sheriffs Department at Jefferson County they were advised that their
 
campsite was actually in Walworth County and leamed that the Walworth County Sheriffs
 
Department had caused their vehicle to be towed to Schopen's Automotive Service, LLC at 928
 
E. Milwaukee Street, Whitewater, Wisconsin. On December 20,2009, Steve Moechnig was able 
to pick up his Mazda vehicle after being charged $158.25 on his credit card. 

NOTICE OF CLAIM 

This is a notice of claim against Walworth County, Walworth County Sheriffs Department, and 
Schopen's Automotive Service, LLC as required by Wis. Stat. § 893.80. 

Claimants, Steve Moechnig and Amber Dolphin, reside at 626 Shearwater Street, Madison, 
Wisconsin 53714. Claimant, Steve Moechnig's phone number is (608) 516-2191. Claimant, 
Amber Dolphin's phone number is (608) 516-1277. Claimant seeks monetary relief against 

1 
/0, 



Walworth County, Walworth County Sheriffs Department, and Schopen's Automotive Service 
in the amount of $5,000.00. Specifically, claimant requests the following sums: 

$ 158.25 for towing expense 
$ 4,841.75 for negligent or intentional wrongful detention and seizure of 

tangible personal property, to-wit: Mazda 3 automobile 

Leonar . Schulz 
Attorney for Steve Moechnig and Amber Dol 

2
 

/1 



----

----

• 
{fie. I JJsur~e C!.o. ha.s ? &rz.Lj t>~ ~lti5 ~tA-J CJ.-Ir-e 

. .YepoY""t '. -OtG:y wcru/.d he h02fJpy- lfo &~~ 

, ;J;fR. 

/):IF c24 -.3 7 -D3 7 D 

. !;t/;;./. vI; 5.31 s 

:1:1 -<::II: ~_--... ·n
~ ; 

.,... 

feZ
 



X 

I" It ''P~ ~~ 
TAX 10#391·74·7389 AI's Rufo-ii:lC/Y~'i ~~:lrZurry A#n : 

W6S66 North Walworth Road • Walworth, W15~E:IVED .ESTIMAlE OF ·REPAIRS 
Home (262) 275-3295 .• Shop (262) 27S-2SOt\LW0{Vf4t1itJ\.lNTV CLERK 

I~EHIC~:;tER Ce>iJ/oJ IE.. 
~(k .Ii r t\I u.£ 

y:r: 8 ~ tlA .AHtMAKj CRv 
MODEL 

IV\. 1\ 1/ 

INSURANCE co. ADJUSTER 

REPLACE REPAIR HOURS 

i?.ac.r 'Del 4A/I.i.r
-r 

y L·",f.~ Pe.t. r 
y- LtJJl{- '/c.,, 

REPAIR APPOINTMENT FOR .•. DAY TIME 

D1Ctc.6.Q~o o~ SHEETS 

ADDRESS 
DATE /.2 YITT1 I'lll"tf~ "o~~ \0: .t» ~ f-!Iv ·c..iJi')..f lq~ \I.r((e 06 . 6"z :«:., . O! IS !'U 

LICENSE MILEAG~( COLOR SER~ 90 
.4. l.1i; ";! HL..R07~£,Ob(O ?a3 /5r;7

PHONE CAR LOCATEDAT DEDUCTIBLE 

PAOTS NECESSARY AND EST'''ATE OF 

(A V(J T e ..Au~.J 

~(.r kl\. 

8 v "'" /J.(. r PJ~ ,&-f 

your permission. Your signature wJII indicate your estimate selection. 

1. I request an estimate in writing before you begin repairs.
 

2.. Please proceed with repeirs, but cell me before continuing ilthe price will exceed S
 

3. I do not wan t an estimate. 

Additional wor~ authorized by 
(name) 

AM PM
 
Dete Time No. Called
 

This price lor the authorized repairs will not be exceeded it lhe motor vehicle is delivered to the shop within 5 days. 

The above is an estimate based on our Inspection and doas not cover any additional parts or 
leborwhich mey be required eflerthe work he. been opened up. Occasionally aflerlhewor~has 
stertad damaged or broken perts ere discoverad which ere not evident on the first inspection. 

I hereby authorize the above repair work to be done alongwilh the necessery materials. You end 
your employees may operate (he above vehiCle lor purposesof testing, inspeclion or delivery at 
my risk. An express mechanic's lien is acknowledged on above vehicle to secure the amounl of 
repairs therelo. You will not be held responsible lor loss or damage 10vehicle or articles lelt in 
veh,cle in cese 01 fire, Ihell, eccident or any othar COl;:;tr: control. 

Customer Signa lure ,... , , 

l/.#/... - YCI.A-. 
Esllmate Prepared by 

..."."... ,., "·HEW PARTS LABOR PA.INTLABOR REOU'RED u U50(D1 
M.40U N T ·AMOUNT AMOUNIt R[IUlt' 

9,3~(Cl ..~ ~~1 I '-I 

31[' 1:>0Cdv-<.I ( I-- ~ 

), t 
If( ~I 

l---->--
I--~ 

r2 -

I(~ DE
!OL(J~'7 -TOTAL 

YJ 
SUBTOTAL '7"You are entitled to a price esnrnate tor Ihe repairs you havBaulhorized. The repair price may be less than the estimate. but will nol exceed the estimale without 

_I 
SUBLET 

MATERIALS 

If'";.
;0

ESTIMATE CHARGE 411 

New ESlimate 

Payment (in lull) belore project or vehicle leaves shop. 
unless arrangements made belorehand. 

A down paymenl (may ba) requested belore starling eny 
project, to cover parts and materials. 

Motor vehicle repair 'rade practices are regulatad by 
Wis. Adm. Code Chapter Ag 132. administered by the ~~ 
Trede Division, Wis. Dept 01Agricullure. BOlW. Badger --:21SALES TAX 
Rd., Madison. Wisconsin 53713. 

·o~13. TOTAL ct3l.f -NO PAYMENT PLANS 



American Fa.mi~y Ins. 3/30/2010·4 :57 :03 PM PAGE 11006 Fax Server 

! i ~ '."
I/', l .~'FU


'!no.: 'W.alw.orth {County Cle~k 
Company; 

Fax 26.274'14.287 
Phone: 

From: 
Fax: 

Phone: 
E-mail: Tdickson@amfam.com 

lNOTES': 
Please'find the requested PcliceBeport *'1O-00B012 for our insured, 
Bonnie Cornue. relative -to.an .accidsnton 2123/2010 with.a W.alworth 
County Sheriff Dept. vehicle. She was .advised 'that you needed.this 
'from American 'Family Insurance, and it just .arrived. 

Thank you, 

Rita Dickson, x71374 

Date and time of transmission: Tuesday, March 30,20104:56:42 PM 
Number of pages including this cover sheet: 06 



American "Family Ins. 3/30120~04:57: 03 PM ~PAGE 2/006 Fax Server 
(rage 2 ot 6) 

Wisconsin Motor Vehicle C3V.VPKT 
Accldent'Report MV4000e 0112005 
pK2009 

'N .... 
co 

'Il> 
C 
·c 
.Q 
~ 

::It 
't :z 
.w 
:c 
ti 
~ I 

~ 

Q 

:z 
<t 
-~ 
~ 
If) 
W 
,0 
UJ 
:Q.. 

ii: g 
-ct 
~ 
W 
0.. 
0 

O'Repor1able Aocldonl I .0 On Eme~gency 
Agoncy A••ldonl Numb.. 

-4 .·Accld.nt Olio I ,6·T1n1e ofAacldonl jMl/llaryTimoJ 1·6.TOU! Unit. , 7: Tot.r Injured 1'8' Toter I<Uled
 
0212312010 '1310 02 DO ;uu
 

.11l;";\Malliiilll~;:i~ll!iii·'·''; ...~~~!~]- J' r:~lO!M~iI~iiilllitj". .' 
.: . iiiif''''64 ., .:~~U~k¢RN ••.58i·:¢llfl¥ .., ::ff~.iitER;§~~.(j* '_.• ',:*,"0" •.•  ....... ; "
 

14·0n HIVYNe'!'14. On SbtetNtme 
.012 

:z 16··Fr/At HwyNe./'6. from/At Btrs.INama 
0 NN1=. 

17-.SlIUalVn Type 117. SlIuclur. NUMber
:~ 
:11:. 
.f! 
:::z 
-J 

~ 
UJ 
::z 
.UJ 
'.~ 

. 

80· FirstHannlUl evenl 
,MOTOR VeHICLeINiftANSPORT 
·112.,1\......0.nIl01 I1-1S.ROldcurvllure /ll:I.R.ldTerraln ·1.&IrfeaeType 
1M.L 'CONTROL CVRV= L:EVfLlF.LAT ;BLACKTOP (BITUMINOUS) .:2 

116· ln1/ftc Way 
ONE-WAV:TRAFFIC 
117· Rolotienio R•• clwoy 
.oN~ROADWA y 

114· Ught Condnen 1'16"RoldSullaceCOhcfdion 
:DAYLIGHT .DRY 

·9 1..9 9 o ·Hlt:i1nd 'Run 0 :GovemmenrProperly f'B':01Olr. 1~ 

j 118· Weelller
 
l:LOUDV
 

'PhOlosTBklln Ib iralle~ .oriowed 

·9 8-o iruck,:Bus,or Hanrdous Materials If]J.oacl Spllla96 D .Construct/aoZone r[] 'Names~chaogea1 
101 102 103 .1 79 -:EMS Number 

1I D·Supplemental Reports 1.0 Wltnsss Statements [.0 MeasuremantsTakan 

Operator/Pedestrian 

.UnttSlalus 

S6-:Oporeling D'Clo,..Uied 
:0 CLASS 

.29-!Dr~..(.,:~lt~~e~Nifii\lifi 

'l!:24D744B1!1:260'6; 
. ?6-.0pora\arlP.ildiililJilin·tDsl·NiiiiIe· . If..oMiifdlOlriijiiil I~5' &illix 

I :~~:.~~m,'Ii-AGl;'E 
S2-.0010 OfBll1h 13~-Se"
04/0611981 MAL~
 

.26- Add'D.s SI,o.t.&. Numl>er
 I 2&· POBox
 
1170 HWYNN
 
27-Cily (..ZI - St818/27 •.zipCode 1,28' Tel_pllone Nomber 
'ELKHORN ..WI 5312100PO (26217Jl1-44 00 EXT 
.a9 .. 8m posllion 1.40. Safaly Equipmonl 
FRONToSEA'T·LEFT-SIDE·IMCIBIKE DRIVfR,TRAIN CONDUCTOR) 'SHOULDER~BELT -AND·L.AP·BELT·USED 

38- 1"IUI)' .!>OVlrily 1-41- Ai,bDg 142 -. Ejeclad 
N· NOAPPARfNTINJURY NoN·DEPLOYED NOT·EJEI:'Tl:P 10 MlIdlcaliransport 

43· TnppedlExlJiclted I 92· Ped.sllien L.caboo I 92· Pedesl1ian Action 
NOT·iRAPPED 

119- WnlltD,i>lorW•• D.iris I 120'lroffi,Cl>f1'101 162' Na..afClleli"ns Inuo<l 
MAKING~RIGHT-iURN YIELD-SIGN 

1 
64-. 1,1SI.M. No, I~; 2ndStetul.No. i64- 31<1 SlatutlNo. I 64·4lh Siltut"Na. 6+. 5th stltut" No. 

122- Driver Faclors 
NOi.APPLlCABLE 

aa- Orill"r er Pede.trian C.nd 
APPEARED NORMAL 
90. Alcohol T0s1 

lEST NOTGIVEN 

1 .of.S 

IDOT Document Number IDocument Overrtde Numbero Amended C3WPKT 

P.U.eNumb" 
10.009012 

1&·Esl Dist [.FtMi 115. Hwy. Dir 
'RAr.,P

1'6' BusinesriFrontageIRanlp 
'RAMP 

114 '. 8usIFrnllRmp 

112. LaHlUd! 1~3. L.ngltUde 

I D)- Menner.ofCollision
 
.Rf!AR·f!ND
 

1.81 . MDst HI/mful Event: Collision Wth 123 ·.Dir OfTravel j24 .SpaedLimit 
.MOTOR VEHICL'E INiRANSPORT 'NORTH65 

l·37 -.Endor•• meDIs 35 

1D Operating.commercial MotorVehlcle 
,.- ... 

f3o.•.&IIIeI31 -.Expjrition Y'''''I ,:M "On~Dilty'Acgd"rit 
. WI '.2011 !P.fll;/C~. 

... .. 

I89. Substan.eP,,,sence 
NEITHER·ALCOHOL·NOIl·DItUGS·PftESeNT 

I 80· A1cah.1 CaDllhl 181 - Dlug Tat! 
TEST·NOT-GIVEN 

(5:
 



American Family Ins, 3/30/.2010 ;4: 57: 03 PM PAGE :3/006 .Fax .Server 
(Paqe S ot 6) 

'91 0 Orugt Reported 

·P~ge ,:2 af5Wisconsin 'MotorYehieleC3V,VPKT 
Ac:cldenfReport MV4000e 01n005 

,PK2DOS 

I~2' TotalOccupants 

124-·lilghwey Fetlor$ 
NOT.APPLICABLE 

Vehicle 

:21 • Un~ Type IVehicle Type
 
AUTOMOBILE ,PASSENGERo"CAR
 

.-ll.~~IJ:lii'n$fiP.lililNuiii~ii: I' ~5.!~Mlliltl~Jijll1lfift¢IlUIii\iN~lllbli;I~~r~~~WiJ:~~ijl·I'~~~;":oY.i.r
:1:10'0 

-r: 
.2~!"HP7·1i\1~SX1\lO"'I.I~ 

,50· Y.er 1,51.Mlke 1·62 Mod.1 1,.53 . BodyStyle 154. Coloro
.2009 FORD .CROWN ,40 ,BRZ 

~ 

:0 ,94- Vehicl. ,OI¥llDse 
.W FRONT'-PASSENG~R .SIOE 
.-l 

:0
,W 

,15-,Exlen' OWamago /.96 )97 • Vehicle R""oved 8)' 

·MINOR D ·Vehiclolowod:Duolo:Damilge OPERA.,.OR 

123- V.hl~l. Facio,. 
NOT·APPLlCABLl: 

.> 

",;;.x.;, 
" 

'" "'" ,. 
I 
j 

1,100'Skiclmalks lol;npect(Ft) 

Vehicle .Owner 

045 

~ 
D -Vehicle'Owner:Same·As.Operalor 

,0 -46· Vehicle Owne, LastWame 1-46. FilstName 1-46. Middle Initial 1'46 ·Sul[,. I-oeto 01 Bi.th 

'[Ii .460 Company Nlme:z WALWORTH COUNTYSHERIFF.S'DEPT3:: 
0 -47·Addrlss SlIeel& Numbtlr 1.47. POBox 
:I: '1770 HWYNN 
_W 

-48- CllY 148 .Gllte 1-48. Zip Cocie 1-48. TellphonlNumblr :> 
:ELKHORN WI :531210000 1262)'741-4400 EXT 

.Insurance 

!... 
0 

til 
~ 

, 63·,Uabilily In.uranoe CO"FJlIIIY 

GOVERNMENT 
80 .o Polley Holder Same As Owner 

,61 • Pelley Holder Last Name 161. Policy'Holdlr First Nome 

61 0 Pohey Holde' Complny 

'School 'Bus 

...
 
0 

til 
:J 
al 

IlusT'AveKinglollrom I' School Neme IllollyMllke ISeating Clpacilj' 
010 o From 

Scbool Distrl~t Contraeled IMth 

:Operator/Pedestrian 

URn Sialuo I 81· Moct Horrnful Evant: Colijeion IMlh 1 23·,DirOrTr""el I 24·,Spead Urnll 
MOTOR IfEHICLE INTRANSPORT NORTH 65 

36· Oporeling a. Classified [37 • Endorsemants 
o CLASS 0pllrOillngCommorclal Motor Ifohlcle 10 

' ., .,
':29c;Orri.edii, Uiciii.~'NllillDoi ... J30,: Stale , 31,o\~j'.liori 'Y.'~iJ 34:~h'Oiil'fAtClif.nl .,

S; ...~:~~~p.'l!q~58&006:,i: ='~~ ", ,,"! , ,W!;-" ,,'~O~.. ",.,i,. 
,'~" 

':, " " ':;'. .. ,"--,. ...(;.. . ..
~~~gI1p'jKJ/jlililillliJ;.$lINiiliijj'3:~ " :~ 

,. l:~1~:~~m. ~

'.,... "<j ~&:-1~iaa'~MtiP.1T25;oJ~~IIii-: 
t;;l;)lU~,~~ ,.. 

,32- Dala OfBlrlh /3$. Sa.
 
09/30/1945 FEMALE
I 



American F.amily :Ins. 3/30/2010 4: 57: 03 .PM PAGE -4/006 Fax Server 
(rage -4 or 6) 

:3 ol,!jWisconsin Motor Vehicle C3VVPKT 
AccidenfReport MV4000e 0112005 
PK2009 

26-Addfess S\leet t..Number /26. PO Box 
W4B28.LAKEVI LLERD 

:27. OIly ).:17 .:Slat. 1:.27 ··ZipOoele I::28-Telephone Number 
WAL.WORTH WI :531840000 (2&2) '275.5121 'EXT. 

'N .39··SootPosltion ,,040 - SolelyE~lpm8ll1 
'0 'FRONT-SeAT-Lerr-SlDE·IMCIBIKE DRIVER, "mAIN CONDUCTOR) :SHOUI.DER.BEI.,.AND·I.AP.BEI.T·USEiD 

~B • Injury SevvJity ,,42 .Ejected1.41 • Ailbag.2 1,..<14 
·cr 'N • NO.APflARl:NTINJURY NON.DEPLOYED NOT.EJECTED D'MedicalirClnsporl
-0= -4J. Tlt/lPelllEx1riceted /.82 • Paaulnen .Location 1.82.Pedeslriln Actiont
,I/) NOT;rRAPPfD
W 

11&·\I\llet Oliver Wa~ Dcing !120· Tlafli< elllllrol )62 "No.•~fCll"tion.lssuadC 
J.U MAKING;RIGHT.:TURfj YIELD.SIGN 
;~ 

,8<1 • hl·Statut. No. 164..2ndSt.tul. No. I &I •..3<d SI.lul. No. 184 -4th Statuto No. 1.64.8th-Sl.lutaNo. ~ 
•t

122·.Dliver FaclDlc
;~ NOT-APP.LICABLc.W 
:Il.. 
0 

.88-Driver01 Pedesllian Cond I89· Sub.ance Plesence
 
·APflEAREONORMAL NEITHER·AI.COHOL-tIOR·ORUG&:PRESENT
 

.90· Alcohol Tesl I'90· A1<ohol Conllnt , 91·.Drug Test
 
lEST NOTGIVEN TEST-NOT·GIVEN 

81·.OlugsReported 

124· Highway F.aclols
 
.NOT·APP.l.1CABLE
 

Vehicle 

.21 • Unit Type J Vehicle Type 
.AUTOMOBIL"E 'PASSENG!!R.CAIl 

;~§i;4fciiri!':Ofl@l:li'furiiPlt: . ., .r~4.:~al!";J;9i>~' !58"".;S!ji~~j: 'li9~~~y.;W-'-:r~s;;.~~.hICI,iilld.lltift~t!Oiil"if.Jij~t
 
'Wt3:B!l>T ~~~~ :vV!' 2\11.'
 

60- Year 1.61. Make 162- Modal I53· Boay SIYI.
 
:2006 ·HOND CR-V -40
 

('II 
0 94. VehideDomage 

REAR.DRIVER5IDE.~ 
U 
~ 
W 

8&· Extenl OfDomlse j 86 
MINOR o Vehlcle,oWBlI Due'o Damage 

1 

123· Vah••I. F"clo,s 
NOT-APPLlCA6L:E 

.> 

Vehicle Owner 

I~2 • lolUlOccupants 

.'!,!i!:RP7B~J1§.~.!!.?!~~ 

16+- Color 1'100 
lILK 

;:--.:;~"-
.... 

- Skidmlrks10 Impact 1Ft) 

97· Vehicle Removed By 
OPERAiOR 

46 

18I Vehicle .owner Same As Operator 
(>l 
0 46 - VehiCle Owner LISI Nam. I 46- First Nam. 1 46• Middle InlUel 1 4 6 • Suffix Date01 Birth1 

cORNUE BONNIE J 00l30l1945e:: 
W :46- Company Nam• 
.~ 

,47· Addtes. Sa-eet &Number0 147' POBox 
W482B LAKEVILLE RD:r 

W •8- Cily 148 -SlGt. 148. ZipCod• 148 .Talephon"Numbor> 
WALWORTH WI 531840000 (262)27.5-5121 EXT. 

Insurance 

I;
 



Amer.i can Family ]·ns.3 / 30/.20.1 0 ,~: '57 : 03 ,PM PAGE '5/006 Fax Server 
(Page 5 ot 6) 

,63· liability InwrancRCompany 

'N 
AMERICAN;FAMILY 

.0 .61 - PolicyHold,r La. r..amo 
,I/) ,CORNU!:
2.- ,81 .'Policy Horda,Company 

Wisconsin Motor Vehicle 
A.ccident Report ,MV4DllOe 0112005 
PK20D9 

C3VVPKT 

I60 
~ 'Polioy Holder.Same·As Owner 

161 .Policy HoldtrFirstName 
:BONNIE 

Page ..4 of·5 . 

'School:Bus 

N ,Bu. TraveMinglolhm 1·$;hooINlm. 
o a Ie 0 'From I 
~ .Schoo/.Olslllct Conlra;l.d ~lh 
.m 

oceupant 

[gjAddress.SameAs Operator 
65· UnitN. I,05. Oc;l:upitnt lHtNalllo 06· FirstName T~6 ·,Mlddle Illl1i81!,65 -~urhx 
'01 'PAGENKOPF "TROY 

,IS - Adclrlls SIre.t &.Nomber 68-, POBox 
"'P' 1770'HWYNN
;0 

88. oily S8-,S,atl I SB-,Zip,Cod..... :ELKHORN WI :531210000 
;2 . 
.-=: 67·:Oal& of,8lrlh 69·. Sa, 
,II. D7/1fi/1974 MAL'E 
:J 
0 71-.Seat Position 172•.SafetyEqujpment
0 :FRONT~SEAi·RIGHT.SIDE-{TRAIN'.E;NGINEeR) ·SHOULDER·BEL..,.·ANO·l.Al"·BEL.,..USED
0 70 -Injory.Severily 13- AlrDeg 17.- Ejoctod 18 'I\Iedlc:alinmsporl'N -'NO APPARENTINJURY NON'DEPL:OYED NOT·CiJECTEO 

78 . ,.rappad/EXlri.ated 78 •.A.gency Spaco 
-N07.:iRAPF'EO . 
:Di~gramand Narrative 

1DS - PHOTOS BY 
"TROOP..ff: MARTINSON 

- - - - - - crHM/\W- -
·t4W*V4jll@@f§) 

- ClItN'lElll- -
2,·· 

.... 

- - -
! 

-

w 
> 
t= 
~ 
~ 
c:l;
;z 
.S! 
et 
:E 
eta: e 
et 
Q 

.1 .SIII12SBOI 

N 
Nor [R,lWfTOs::olE 

~~~ 
--..~~~~~ 

\ 

" 5TH1~A4AP.-""'~ 

UNIT2 VVN> STOPPED ATTHEYIELD SIGNCHECKINGTRAFFIC. UNIT1 WN? APPROACHING UNIT2 ANDCHECKED TO THELEJ!T 
FORTRAFFIC, WHENHEDIDNOT SEEANY TRAFFICHE STARTED TOACCELERATE ANDWHENHE lOOKED BACKAHEADOFHIM 
HE ReALIZEDUNIT2 HADNOT PULLED OUTYET AND ATTEMPTED TO STOPBUTBUMPED iHE lEFT REARCORNER OF UNIT2'S 
BUMPER. 



--

American Family lns. 3/3012010 ·4 ::57: 03 PM PAGE 6/006 Fax Server 
(Page 5 ot 6) 

'PlIge .6 .of 5 Wisconsin Motor Vehicle C3VVPKT 
Accident'Report MV40DOe 0112005 
PX2D09 

Officer Information 

126- 0lfi08r !.al5lWlm. rlloOlilOerlD1'2s- FlrslName 1'2&' MldtlelQlb.l 
MARTINSON c :2067 

:2: 12&.ltlw.Enlor•• menIAgenoy Nc'I'30. L.IW En('lIoemelllA9fDGJ' Neme
0 '74D2 WISCONSIN STATEPATROL.j: 

126. LIlW Enlorcemenl Agency Adciess Street& NunlDer 
~ :21115 HWY 11l 
:0: 

/'28 • Telephone Number0 1270 Olry 1'27. SI.I. 1'27' Zlp.Code
.IL WAUKESHA WI 531962985 (21)2)785-4700:EXT 
~ 

134• limaA/tived (Mittel)' TimB} 1'3f> ·.D't, orRep"'t
:ffi 

132• nata Nolilitd I. 133. Time No61itd (Military Tima) 
1324 i 02l23f2D100212312010 j1310 

o 19. Special Sillily·Ag8lll:Y AccIdent Num." I Pelie.Num.er ii: 10.&08012 
'0 
.u. 

18"AgencySpIC. 

/1,
 



STATE OF WISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURT WALWORTH COUNTY
 

HOUSEHOLD FINANCE CORP III 
2700 Sanders Road 
Prospect Heights, Illinois 60070 

Plaintiff, 
vs. 

JOSE DEJESUS ARANDA and
 
OLGA AR~ANDA,
 
husband and wife,
 
1036 Pleasant Street
 
Lake Geneva, WI 53144; and
 

STATE OF WISCONSIN,
 
c/o Attorney General,
 
Fred Risser Center, 6th Floor,
 
114 East State Capitol
 
Madison, Wisconsin 53707; and
 

WALWORTH COUNTY,
 
c/o County Clerk
 
Walworth County Judicial Center
 
1800 County Highway NN
 
Elkhorn, WI 53121; and
 

ASSOCIATED BANK, NA.
 
c/o Its President
 
200 North Adams Street
 
Green Bay, WI 54301; and
 

M&I MARSHALL & ILSLEY BANK 
c/o Its President 
770 North Water Street 
Milwaukee, WI 53201; and 

HOUSEHOLD FINANCE CORPORATION III 
c/o CT Corporation System 
8040 Excelsior Drive 
Madison, WI 53717; and 

MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM CORPORATION 
c/o Javon R. Bea 
1000 Mineral Point Avenue 

1 

HON. JOHN R. RACE 

Case No.' 0 CV0051 7 
Code No. 30404 
Foreclosure of Mortgage 
Dollar Amount Greater Than $5,000.00 

FILeD 
CIRCUIT COURT 

APR 01 2010 

CLERK OF COURTS-WALWORTH CO.
 
SY DOROTHY MORGAN
 

F'o;)
 
c:::::l ~
 

r-
c::::o- =: 
:t- o 
-0 ~::a 
:::0 -ffTl::t:

I n
("')1""1co 0_ 

::Do c.:< 
:J:: ~/"T1 

-<.QC5.. n 
r .z: f"I"I 

CJ.) ;:c 
,::r::: 



Janesville, WI 53547; and 

ASSET ACCEPTANCE, LLC 
c/o A Member 
28405 Vandyke Avenue 
Warren, MI48093, 

Defendants. 

SUMMONS
 

THE STATE OF WISCONSIN, To each person named above as a Defendant: 

You are hereby notified that the plaintiff named above has filed a lawsuit or other legal 
action against you. The complaint, which is attached, states the nature and basis of the legal 
action. 

Within (20) days of receiving this summons, you must respond with a written answer, as 
that term is used in chapter 802 of the Wisconsin Statutes, to the complaint. The court may reject 
or disregard an answer that does not follow the requirements of the statutes. In the event State of 
Wisconsin is a defendant, it has (45) days within which to answer. In the event that the United 
States of America is a defendant, it has (60) days within which to file its responsive pleading to 
the complaint. The answer must be sent or delivered to the court, whose address is: 

Clerk of Circuit Court
 
Walworth County Judicial Center
 
1800 County Highway NN
 
Elkhorn, WI 53121
 

and to O'Dess and Associates, S.c., Plaintiffs attorneys, whose address is: 

O'Dess and Associates, S.c.
 
Suite 403
 
1414 Underwood Avenue
 
Wauwatosa, Wisconsin 53213
 

You may have an attorney help or represent you. 

If you do not provide a proper answer within (20) days, the court may grant judgment 
against you for the award ofmoney or other legal action requested in the complaint, and you may 
lose your right to object to anything that is or may be incorrect in the complaint. A judgment may 
be enforced as provided by law. A judgment awarding money may become a lien against any real 
estate you own now or in the future, and may also be enforced by garnishment or seizure of 

2 



property. 

Dated at Wauwatosa Wisconsin, this March 29, 2010. 

O'DESS and ASSOCIATES, S.C. 
Attorneys w"MatftQ;L 

B . M. ABIGAIL O'DESS 
State Bar No. 1017869 
CHAD F. KOWALEWSKI 
State Bar No. 1032968 

POST OFFICE ADDRESS: 
Suite 403 
1414 Underwood Avenue 
Wauwatosa, Wisconsin 53213 
(414) 727-1591 

3
 



STATE OF WISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURT WALWORTH COUNTY
 

HOUSEHOLD FINANCE CORP III 
2700 Sanders Road 
Prospect Heights, Illinois 60070 

Plaintiff,
 
vs.
 

JOSE DEJESUS ARANDA and
 
OLGA ARGANDA,
 
husband and wife,
 
1036 Pleasant Street
 
Lake Geneva, WI 53144; and
 

STATE OF WISCONSIN,
 
c/o Attorney General,
 
Fred Risser Center, 6th Floor,
 
114 East State Capitol
 
Madison, Wisconsin 53707; and
 

WAL WORTH COUNTY,
 
c/o County Clerk
 
Walworth County Judicial Center
 
1800 County Highway NN
 
Elkhorn, WI53121;and
 

ASSOCIATED BANK, NA.
 
c/o Its President
 
200 North Adams Street
 
Green Bay, WI 54301; and
 

M&I MARSHALL & ILSLEY BANK
 
c/o Its President
 
770 North Water Street
 
Milwaukee, WI 53201; and
 

HON. JOHN R.RACE 

10CV00517 
Case No. 
Code No. 30404 
Foreelosure of Mortgage 
Dollar Amount Greater Than $5,000.00 

!I'lL!!' 
CIRCUIT COURT 

APR 01 2010 

CLERK OF COURTS·WALWORTH CO. 
SY DOROTHY MORGAN 

HOUSEHOLD FINANCE CORPORATION III 
c/o CT Corporation System 
8040 Excelsior Drive 
Madison, WI 53717; and 

MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM CORPORATION 
c/o Javon R. Bea 
1000 Mineral Point Avenue 

1 

~3,
 



Janesville, WI 53547; and 

ASSET ACCEPTANCE, LLC 
c/o A Member 
28405 Vandyke Avenue 
Warren, MI48093, 

Defendants. 

COMPLAINT
 

Now Comes the above named plaintiff, by its attorneys, O'Dess and Associates, S.C., 

and as and for a complaint against the defendants, alleges and shows to the Court as 

follows: 

1. That plaintiff is described and identified in Schedule 1 which is attached hereto and 

incorporated herein by reference as if set forth in full herein. 

2. That the defendants, Jose Dejesus Aranda and Olga Aranda, husband and wife, 

identified in Schedule 1 which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as if set 

forth in full herein and who are referred to herein as mortgagor(s), duly executed and delivered 

a note and mortgage, for the consideration as expressed therein, copies of which are annexed 

hereto as Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 2, respectively, and by reference made a part hereof. That said 

mortgage was duly recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds for this County. 

3. That a copy of the assignment of said mortgage is attached hereto as Exhibit 3, 

and is incorporated herein by reference as if set forth in full herein. That said assignment has 

been duly recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds for this County. That plaintiff is the 

lawful holder of said note and mortgage. 

4. That the other defendants, if any, identified in the attached Schedule 1 may have 

or claim to have an interest in the premises as set forth in said Schedule, but that all such 

interests are subordinate to plaintiffs mortgage and plaintiffs claim made herein. 

5. That the mortgage premises are known and legally described as follows: 

Lot 62, Columbian Subdivision, City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 

2 



Wisconsin. More commonly known as 1036 Pleasant Street. Tax Key No. ZCL 
00053 

6. That according to its terms, there is now due and owing to plaintiffon said mortgage 

note and mortgage as of March 23,2010 the following: 

Principal $118,550.79
 
Interest $7,508.22
 
Corp Advance $437.50
 
Expense Advances $1,618.93
 
Corp Advance Hazard $2,679.12
 
Corp Advance Taxes $11,654.50
 

Total $142,449.06 

That payments pursuant to said mortgage note and mortgage are due from August 23,2009. 

7. That by reason of the aforesaid default on the part of the defendants, a notice of 

acceleration was given to defendants in compliance with the terms of the mortgage note and 

mortgage herein. 

8. That the plaintiff has elected to proceed to foreclosure pursuant to §846.1 01, 

formerly §816.101, formerly §278.101, or §846.103(2) or §846.102 Wisconsin Statutes, that the 
~ 

premises covered by the mortgage are twentyacres or less in area, and are owner occupied, and 

that pursuant to said section plaintiffhereby elected to waive judgment for any deficiency which 

may remain due the plaintiff after sale of the mortgaged premises, against every party who is 

personally liable for the debt secured by the mortgage, and consents that the mortgagor(s), unless 

they abandon the property, may remain in possession ofthe mortgaged property and be entitled to 

all of the rents, issues and profits therefrom to the date of confirmation of sale by the Court. 

However, ifthe property is not owner occupied plaintiffwill proceed under §846.103(2) for a three 

month redemption period. If the property is vacant and abandoned plaintiff will proceed to 

judgment under §846.102 Wis. Stats. and request a two month redemption period. 

WHEREFORE, plaintiff demands judgment: 

1. For the foreclosure and sale ofthe mortgaged premises in accordance with §846.101 

or §846.103(2) or §846.102 Wisconsin Statutes depending upon occupancy status upon service of 

3
 



process; 

2. That the amount due to the plaintiff in principal and interest, costs, disbursements 

and attorneys' fees be adjudged and determined; 

3. That the defendants and all persons claiming under them be barred and foreclosed 

from all right, claim, lien, title, and equity of redemption in or to said premises, except the right 

to redeem the same before sale as provided by law; 

4. That the mortgagor defendants or persons occupying the premises be enjoined and 

restrained from committing waste during the pendency of the action; and 

5. That the plaintiff may take all necessary steps to secure and winterize the subj ect 

property in the event it is abandoned by the defendants and becomes unoccupied during the 

redemption period or until such time as this matter is concluded; and 

6. That the plaintiff seeks permission, pursuant to §846.09, Wisconsin Statutes, to 

amend its pleadings to add any other parties it determines are necessary; and 

7.	 That plaintiff have such other and further relief as may be just and equitable. 

O'DESS and ASSOCIATES, S.C. 

M. ABIGAIL O'DESS 

State Bar No. 1017869 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 

CHAD F. KOWALEWSKI 

State Bar No. 1032968 

POST OFFICE ADDRESS: 

Suite 403 

1414 Underwood Avenue 

Wauwatosa, Wisconsin 53213 

(414) 727-1591 

O'Dess and Associates, S.C., is attempting to collect a debt and any information obtained wiIJ 

be used for that purpose. 

Ifyou have previously received a Chapter 7 Discharge in Bankruptcy, this correspondence should 

not be construed as an attempt to collect a debt. 

4 

d(;. 



SCHEDULE 1 

Plaintiff 

1. That the plaintiff, Household Finance Corporation III, is a foreign corporation, duly 

organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, with its offices located at 2700 

Sanders Road, Prospect Heights, Illinois, 60070. 

Defendants 

2. That the defendants, Jose Dejesus Aranda and Olga Aranda, husband and wife, are 

adult residents of the City of Lake Geneva, County of Walworth, State of Wisconsin, residing at 

1036 Pleasant Street; that defendants' occupations are unknown. 

3. That the defendant, State of Wisconsin, is a body politic and a sovereign state of 

the United States of America, with its offices located in care of the Attorney General at the Fred 

Rinser Center, 6th Floor, 114 East State Capitol, Madison, Wisconsin; that said defendant has, or 

may have, or may claim to have, an interest or lien in the subject premises by virtue of the 

following: 

Judgment docketed in Walworth County on December 26,2002, No. 
02CT000664 in favor ofthe State of Wisconsin plaintiff, vs. Jose Aranda, 1114 
Whispering Pines, Delavan, WI 53115 defendant, in the sum of$7,500.00, and 
amended to $2,000.00 on January 8, 2003. Proceeds to be paid to the Walworth 
County Treasurer. 

Judgment docketed in Walworth County on January 9, 2003, No 02CT000664 
in favor of the State of Wisconsin plaintiff, vs. Jose Aranda, 1114 Whispering 
Pines, Delavan, WI 53115 defendant, in the sum of $7,500.00. Proceeds to be 
paid to the Walworth County Treasurer. 

4. That the defendant, County of Walworth, is a body politic and a body corporate, 

duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Wisconsin, with its offices located in 

care of the County Clerk, 100 West Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin; that said defendant 

has, or may have, or may claim to have, an interest or lien in the subject premises by virtue of 

the following: 

1 



Judgment docketed in Walworth County on December 26, 2002, No. 
02CT000664 in favor of the State of Wisconsin plaintiff, vs. Jose Aranda, 1114 
Whispering Pines, Delavan, WI 53115 defendant, in the sum of $7,500.00, and 
amended to $2,000.00 on January 8, 2003. Proceeds to be paid to the Walworth 
County Treasurer. 

Judgment docketed in Walworth County on January 9, 2003, No 02CT000664 
in favor of the State of Wisconsin plaintiff, vs. Jose Aranda, 1114 Whispering 
Pines, Delavan, WI 53115 defendant, in the sum of $7,500.00. Proceeds to be 
paid to the Walworth County Treasurer. 

5. That the defendant, Associated Bank, N.A., is a national bank duly organized 

and existing under the laws of the United States of America, with its president and main 

offices located at 200 North Adams Street, Green Bay, Wisconsin; that said defendant has, or 

may have, or may claim to have, an interest or lien in the subject premises by virtue of the 

following: 

Mortgage, and the Terms and Conditions thereof, from Jose Dejesus Aranda to 
Associated Bank for $15,000.00 dated February 14, 2004 and recorded on 
February 23,2004 in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, as Document No. 0593995. 

6. That the defendant, M&I Marshall & Ilsley Bank, successor to M&I Bank, FSB 

is a state-chartered banking institution, duly organized and existing under the laws of the State 

of Wisconsin, with its offices located at 770 North Water Street, Milwaukee, Wisconsin; that 

said defendant has, or may have, or may claim to have, an interest or lien in the subject 

premises by virtue of the following: 

Judgment docketed in Walworth County on December 10,2004, No. 
04SC002137 in favor ofM&I Marshall & Ilsley Bank, 770 North Water Street, 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 plaintiff, vs. Jose De Jesus Aranda, 1036 Pleasant Street, 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 defendant, in the sum of$364.50. 

7. That the defendant, Household Finance Corporation, III, is a foreign corporation 

duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware and is licensed to do 

business within the State of Wisconsin, with its registered agent being CT Corporation and is 

2
 



located at 8040 Excelsior Drive, Suite 200, Madison, Wisconsin; that said defendant has, or 

may have, or may claim to have, an interest or lien in the subject premises by virtue of the 

following: 

Mortgage, and the Terms and Conditions thereof, from Jose Aranda and Olga 
Aranda, husband and wife to Household Finance Corporation III for $25,000.00 
dated December 23,2004 and recorded on January 12,2005 in the Office of the 
Register of Deeds for Walworth County, Wisconsin, as Document No. 628479. 

Judgment docketed in the Office of the Clerk of Courts for Walworth County on 
March 12, 2007, No. 07CVOOO 110 in favor of Household Finance Corporation 
III, 841 Seahawk Circle, Virginia Beach, VA 23452 plaintiff, vs. Jose Aranda, 
1036 Pleasant Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 defendant, in the sum of 
$25,949.83. 

8. That the defendant, Mercy Health System Corporation, is a domestic non-stock 

corporation, duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Wisconsin, with its 

registered agent being Javon R. Bea, located at 1000 Mineral Point Avenue, Janesville, 

Wisconsin; that said defendant has, or may have, or may claim to have, an interest or lien in 

the subject premises by virtue of the following: 

Judgment docketed in Walworth County on December 5, 2006, No. 
06SCOO 1824 in favor of Mercy Health System Corporation, PO Box 5003, 
Janesville, WI 53547 plaintiff, vs. Jose F. Aranda, 562 Elmhurst Avenue, #I 0, 
Delavan, WI 53115 defendant, in the sum of $4,763.09. 

9. That the defendant, Asset Acceptance LLC, is a foreign limited liability 

company, duly organized and existing under the laws of the State ofDelaware, with its 

principal offices located at 28405 Vandyke Avenue, Warren, Michigan; that said defendant 

has, or may have, or may claim to have, an interest or lien in the subject premises by virtue of 

the following: 

Judgment docketed in the Office of the Clerk of Courts for Walworth County on 
February 5,2009, No. 09CV000002 in favor of Assec Acceptance LLC plaintiff, 
vs. Jose L. Aranda, 6363 Linn Road, Delavan, WI 53115 defendant, in the sum 
of $18,030.42. 

3 



Je-H(Uj 1. rvIA IA-I/V\ ~vft&r' 

~1614tJ 0 : ~I d'/A11




70wn 0/0uyar Greek'
 
N6641 County Rd. H
 

P.O. Box 287
 
Elkhorn, WI 53121
 

(262) 742-3383 • Fax (262) 742-4476
 

~~~~~~~\D) 
March 15,2010 

MAR 3 0 REC'O 

Wa\worth County Board 

Walworth County Board 
P.O. Box 1001 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 

Dear Sirs: 

Enclosed please find a copy of An Ordinance to Regulate Construction on Unimproved Roads. 
This ordinance was passed February 15,2010 by the Sugar Creek Town Board. 

The Town is looking for County Board approval of this ordinance. The Town has experienced' 
problems with public safety posed by building on unimproved roads in the Town. This issue 
continues to be more of a problem with the current pressure for development in our area. 

Please refer this item on to any committee meetings or board meetings that are required for 
approval. The Town would request that we are notified when this item is on any agendas. Thank 
you in advance for your cooperation with this ordinance. 

David Duwe, 
Town Chairman 

cc: Michael Cotter 

3/.
 



STATE OF WISCONSIN TOWN OF SUGAR CREEK WALWORTH COUNTY
 
ORDINANCE NO. _ 

AN ORDINANCE TO REGULATE CONSTRUCTION 
ON UNIMPROVED ROADS 

WHEREAS, there are some unimproved roads within the Town of Sugar Creek, located 
on plats and 

WHEREAS, constructing buildings, homes and locating people on such unimproved 
roads presents a threat to the public welfare and impedes providing public services to buildings 
and people on such properties. 

The Town Board finds that public safety problems posed by building on unimproved
 
roads include, but are not limited to the following:
 

Unimproved roads are not built with sufficient base to support fire trucks or garbage 
collection trucks which trucks then tear up the existing pavement, if any; 

Such unimproved roads are not built wide enough and brush is not cleared wide enough 
to allow fire trucks or school buses to pass without damage to the vehicles and damage to the 
edge of the pavement, or create ruts where no pavement exists if any, thereby causing vehicles to 
get stuck in the muddy ruts at later times; 

Such unimproved roads are not usually maintained or plowed making access to public 
services including mail delivery, garbage and recycling collection, law enforcement, ambulance, 
rescue, fire suppression services and school buses difficult. The failure to maintain and plow 
roads could result in blocking access altogether for emergency services. The Town of Sugar 
Creek does not provide public water or fire hydrants, thereby requiring tanker trucks to 
repeatedly leave a fire scene, reload and return. 

Impaired access potentially means the difference between life and death or between 
saving the burning house and its residents or not saving the burning house and its residents. 

NOW THEREFORE, the Town Board of Sugar Creek adopts this Ordinance. 

Section 1. Definitions. 

"Unimproved road" means any roadway, driveway, right-of-way or the like shown on a 
plat or certified survey map which does not meet the standards for town road established by the 
Town Board by ordinance, as amended from time to time. 

Section 2. Prohibition. No new residential dwelling requiring a building permit shall be 
constructed under the following circumstances: 

A. When such construction would result in three (3) or more residential dwellings: 
B. located on an unimproved road shown on a plat or certified survey map, and 
C. which road is not dedicated to and accepted by the Town, 
D. unless such lot or tract of land has direct frontage on a road meeting the standards of a 

town road. 



Section 3. Modifications. The Town Board may approve or conditionally approve a 
modification from some or all provisions of this Ordinance only when an unnecessary hardship 
exists. 

The Town Board may approve or conditionally approve a modification when the property owner 
demonstrates that: 

A. The alleged hardship is based upon conditions unique to the property rather then
 
considerations personal to the property owner; and
 

B. The alleged hardship is not self-created; 
C. The alleged hardship does not comport with the purpose of this Ordinance; and 
D. The proposed variance is not contrary to public policy. 

The Town Board must approve, conditionally approve, or deny a request for a modification from 
the provisions of this Ordinance. 

Section 4. Enforcement. 

A. This Ordinance shall be enforced by the building inspector who shall withhold and 
refuse to issue building permits for structures that do not comply with this Ordinance. 

B. Any person who violates this Ordinance shall be subject to a forfeiture in the 
minimum amount of $100.00, up to the maximum amount of $300.00. Each day a violation 
takes place or continues shall constitute a separate offense. Citations shall be authorized by the 
Town Board to be issued by the Town Attorney. 

C. The Town Board may authorize filing suit in Circuit Court seeking an injunction for 
violations. 

Section 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to the Town's zoning 
powers, as well as the Town's police powers to act for the health, safety and welfare of the 
people and property in the Town. Therefore this Ordinance can be adopted by the Town Board 
after a public hearing. It shall take effect after approval by the Walworth County Board. 

Adopted on motion by Chairman, David Duwe, seconded by Supervisor II, David 
Clarbour, on the 15th day of February, 2010. 

Attest: Approved: 

e~ Diane Boyd, ~-------

W~
 
Dale Wuttke, Supervisor I 

Date ofpublication: _ 
33. 



JIM DOYLE 
GOVERNOR
 

STATE OF WISCONSIN
 

1Pd1£llDlsL I.' •. 

MAR 19 REC'DMarch 4, 2010 

Nancy Russell, County Board Chair
 
Walworth County
 
PO Box 1001
 
EllChorn, ~ 53121 

Dear Ms. Russell: 

I am pleased to award Walworth County a Justice Systems Improvement grant totaling 
$29,580 for the national criminal history improvement eReferral exchange program. 

Captain Jay Maritz, at Walworth County Sheriff's Office, is identified as the project 
director. The Wisconsin Office of Justice Assistance will be forwarding the grant 
award documents and additional information to their attention. 

Thank you for your participation in this program and your commitment to the safety 
of all Wisconsin citizens. 

Sincerely, 

~~ timor 

P.O. Box 7863, MADISON, WISCONSIN 53707-7863· (608) 266-1212· FAX: (608) 267-8983· 34. 
WWW.WISGOV.STATE.WI.US 



RESOLUTION # 28 - 2010 

INTRODUCED BY: EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

INTENT: SUPPORT PROPOSED LANGUAGE RESTORING THE AUTHORITY OF LOCAL
 
ELECTED OFFICIALS TO SET SPENDING PRIORITIES FOR THEm CITY, VILLAGE,
 
TOWN OR COUNTY
 

WHEREAS, under current law, beginning in 2010 state law requires counties and municipalities to obtain 
approval from the Department of Revenue (DaR) to reduce spending on emergency services below 2009 baseline 
levels. The newly-enacted statute allows such reductions only if the DaR agrees that the reduction is the result of 
an operating efficiency. If a county or municipality cuts its emergency services budget without DaR approval, 
DaR may reduce the shared revenue payment to that county or municipality as a penalty. This resolution supports 
proposed language restoring the authority oflocal elected officials to set spending priorities for their city, village 
town or county. 

WHEREAS, the undersigned members of the Executive Committee recommend adoption of this
 
resolution.
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Langlade County Board of Supervisors does support 
proposed language repealing s.79.07, WI Stats, thus restoring the authority of local elected officials to set spending 
priorities for their city, village, town or county; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Langlade County Clerk be directed to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Langlade County Emergency Management Director, the Langlade County Finance Director, all 
Wisconsin counties and to the Wisconsin Counties Association. 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

Michael P. Klimoski, Chairman 

George Bornemann 

Judy Karpf 

Eugene Kamps 

Ronald Nye 
FISCAL NOTE: Currently the County would be unable to decrease the tax levy for emergency services. 
ADOPTED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF LANGLADE 
COUNTY THIS 16th DAY OF MARCH, 2010. 

Kathryn Jacob, Langlade County Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. 09-68
 

SUPPORTING SB-430 ALLOWING MUNICIPAL EMPLOYERS TO CHANGE 
HEALTH CARE COVERAGE PLAN PROVIDERS 

WHEREAS, Ozaukee County dutifully bargains with all of its represented em
ployees the, wages, hours, and conditions of employment, in good faith; and 

WHEREAS, the cost of providing health benefits to municipal employees is sig
nificant; and 

WHEREAS, flexibility in the choice in health insurance plans is one method of 
controlling the cost of health insurance benefits; and 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 430 prohibits bargaining over the selection of a health 
care coverage plan if the employer offers to enroll its employees in a plan provided to lo
cal government employers by the Group Insurance Board or in a plan that is substantially 
similar to the plan offered by the Group Insurance Board; and 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 430 provides that any municipal employer may unilate
rally change health insurance plans if the providers are the same or cost savings will re
sult from the change in coverage; and 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 430 charges the Office of the Commissioner of Insurance 
to promulgate rules that define standard health insurance plan benefits that will be used to 
determine if a plan is substantially similar. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Ozaukee County Board of Su
pervisors, strongly supports Senate Bill 430; and 

FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Ozaukee County Board of Supervisors that the 
County Clerk shall forward a copy of this resolution to the Governor of the State of Wis
consin, Ozaukee County's Legislative Representatives, to the Wisconsin Counties Asso
ciation and to all Wisconsin Counties. 

Dated at Port Washington, Wisconsin, this 3rd day ofMarch, 2010. 

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITIEE 

YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT SUPERVISOR 

X D D D Mark A. Cronce 

X D D D Daniel P. Becker 

X D D D Jean M. Zens 

X D D D Joseph A. Dean 

X D D D Lee Schlenvogt 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

I, Julianne B. Winkelhorst, County Clerk for Ozaukee County, Wisconsin, hereby certify that the foregoing 
is a true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the Ozaukee County Board of Supervisors on March 
3,2010. 

(S E A L) 
sl .Iuljanne B Wjnkelhofst 
Julianne B. Winkelhorst 
County Clerk 

Adopted Vote:	 Ayes - 26 
Nays-O 
Absent- 5 



OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD MEETING
 

MARCH 9, 2010
 

Resolution No. 144-2009-10 - Finance Committee. Support legislation repealing the 1992
 
county property tax levy rate limit.
 

Supervisor Gosse moved, seconded by Supervisor Nagler for adoption.
 

ROLL CALL for adoption: 29 aye, 4 nay, 3 absent. RESOLUTION NO. 144-2009-10 IS
 
ADOPTED. 

.. - . _.. 

Item 15 Passed (29 YES - 4 NO) 

3;·
 



1 RESOLUTION NO.: 144--2009-10 
2 
3 TO THE HONORABLE, THE OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
4 
5 LADIES AND GENTLEMEN: MAJORITY 
6 
7 Under current law and subject to a number of exceptions, no county may impose an 
8 operating levy at an operating levy rate that exceeds 0.001 or the operating levy rate in 
9 1992, whichever is greater. "Operating levy" is defined as the county purpose levy, less 

10 the debt levy, and "operating levy rate" is defmed as the total levy rate minus the debt 
11 levy rate. A county may exceed the limit under current law if its board adopts a 
12 resolution stating its wish to exceed the operating levy rate limit that is otherwise 
13 applicable and if that resolution is approved by the electors of the county in a referendum. 
14 The limit may also be exceeded if a county increases the services that it provides by 
15 adding responsibility for providing a service transferred to the county by another 
16 governmental unit. Counties will soon reach a point where the property tax rate limits 
17 will not allow counties to increase the revenues to meet the imposed levy limits. Under 
18 proposed legislation, the operating levy rate limit does not apply to any county levy that 
19 is imposed after December 2009. This resolution supports repealing the 1992 county 
20 property tax levy rate limits. 
21 
22 NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned members of the Finance Committee recommend adoption 

23 ofthe following resolution. 

24 BE IT RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Board of Supervisors does support legislation 

25 repealing the 1992 county property tax levy rate limit, and 

26 BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that theOutagamie County Clerk be directed to forward a copy 

27 of this resolution to the Outagamie County Lobbyist, all other Wisconsin counties and the Wisconsin 

28 Counties Association. 

29 Dated this q~ayofMarch, 2010 

Respectfully Submitted, 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

i:.. . 
Peter Beckley 

.Charles Kramer 



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

Resolution No. 144 --2009-10 Page 2
 

Andrew Gitter 

Duly and officially adopted by the County Board On: ~9} ~Dj/) 

Signed: Q.~5~~&~ 
Bo airperson 

Approved: 3-//--/0 Vetoed: 



Resolution No. 144 --2009-10 Page 3
 

~t.2lt~ of ~iSrD'tt5hl 
LRP.-:1035112009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE 
MES:kjf:1Ud 

2009 BILL
 

1 AN ACT to create 59.605 (6) of the stamtes..~ relating to: creating a sunset 

2 provision forthe county tax levy rate limit: 

Annlysis by the Legislative Rererence Bureau 
Under current law and subject 'co a number of exceptions. no countymay impose 

an operating levy at an operating levy l-ate "that exceeds 0.001 or tbe operating levy 
rate in 1992. whichever is greater; "Operating levy" is defined as the county purpose 
levy. less tlle debt lev-y. and "operating levy rate" is defined as the total levy rare 
minus the debt levy rate. . 

A county mayexceed the limit under current law if its board adopts a resolution 
stilting its wish to exceed the operating levy rate limit that is otherwise applicable 

" and if that resolution is approved by the electors of the county in a referendum. The 
limit may also be exceeded if a county increases the services that it provides by 
adding responsibility for providing a service transferred to the county by another 
governmental unit. 

Under this bill, the operating levy rate limit does not apply to any county levy 
that is imposed after December 2009. 

For further information see the scare and local fiscal estimate, which will be 
printed as an appendix to this bill. 

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do 
enact as follows: 



Page 4Resolution No. 144 --2009-10 

2009- 2010 Legislature 

Bll.L 

-2 LRB-4035/1 
MES:kij:md 
SECTln", 1 

2 

3 

Sacrrox 1. 59.605 (6) of the statutes is created to read: 

59.605 (6) SUNSET. This section docs not apply to any operating levy that is 

imposed by-a county after December 2009. 

4 . (END) 

4/
 



RESOLUTION # 29 - 2010 

INTRODUCED BY: EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

INTENT:	 ENSURE THE INTEGRITY OF THE WISCONSIN SHARES CIllLD CARE SUBSIDY
 
PROGRAM
 

WHEREAS, Langlade County values Wisconsin's child care subsidy program, known as Wisconsin 
Shares, as an important component ofthe State's and the county's efforts to provide educational and employment 
opportunities for county residents; and 

WHEREAS, Langlade County recognizes that, to protect the taxpayer funds devoted to Wisconsin Shares 
and to ensure public confidence in the program, systemic changes are needed to prevent actual fraud and to 
eliminate abusive practices; and 

WHEREAS, Wisconsin 2009 Act 28 and Act 76, as well as regulations issued by the Department of 
Children and Families, have some positive features; but some features, such as provisions purporting to let counties 
fund anti-fraud efforts with monies they recover from low-income individuals, are illusory ifnot cynical; and 

WHEREAS, more must be done to protect the public purse and restore public confidence in Wisconsin 
Shares. 

WHEREAS, the Langlade County Board of Supervisors calls upon the Governor and the Legislature to 
act expeditiously to adopt legislation and regulations to accomplish the following changes in the Wisconsin Shares 
Program: 

•	 Recipients who have been convicted of any type of welfare fraud in the past should be ineligible 
for future Wisconsin Shares subsidies. 

•	 Counties should be able to act to terminate child care benefits for a recipient suspected of fraud as 
soon as a care is referred to the District Attorney's office. 

•	 To prevent indefinite continuation ofbenefits pending resolution of a suspected fraud case, when a 
public benefits recipient suspected of fraud requests a Fair Hearing on his/her continued eligibility, 
the number of hearing continuances must be limited. 

•	 To prevent public funds from going to child care providers for children who are not actually 
receiving care, child care payment authorizations must change from "enrollment based" to 
"attendance based." 

•	 To prevent "rings" of individuals who provide child care for each other's children, child care 
assistance should not be approved for any parent who is also a self-employed child care provider. 

•	 To further discourage fraudulent arrangements, the State must establish a more rigorous rule 
concerning the maximum number of children cared for by a provider who are children of (or 
otherwise reside with) center employees, to reduce the maximum permissible percentage of those 
children from the current 40% to 20%. 

•	 To further protect the system from fraud and abuse, if a child care provider is caring for children 
of employees, those employees should not be allowed to provide care for their own children. 

•	 To ensure that taxpayer funds afford our children the best possible child care, the State must fully 
implement a child care provider quality rating system that ties provider reimbursement levels to 
the ratings. 



•	 To reduce the opportunity for fraudulent record keeping by child care providers, the State should 
require licensed and certified providers to track attendance by means of a card-swipe system, 
using, for example, Food Share cards. 

•	 To reassure the public of the integrity of the Wisconsin Shares system, and to take full 
responsibility for a State program that is largely administered at the county level, but should not be 
administered at county expense, the State must fully fund local agencies' anti-fraud efforts. 

•	 To better ensure that Wisconsin Shares fulfills its purpose of helping individuals find and hold 
non-supported employment, the State must more clearly define what constitutes schooling that 
leads to employment. 

•	 To foster uniformity across the state and across child care providers, the State should discontinue 
the arbitrary differentiation between "licensed" and "certified" providers and should, instead, 
establish category of providers, whose reimbursement levels are associated with different quality 
levels. 

•	 To help counties more effectively determine recipient eligibility, the State should expand the links 
that permit counties access to income information from Wisconsin, to permit access to similar 
information from other states. 

•	 To help ensure that available databases fully reflect employment changes affecting Wisconsin 
Shares eligibility, the State should establish a mechanism for counties to report employers that do 
not complete New Hire Reports (W-4's). 

NOW THEREFOR, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Langlade County Board of Supervisors, that the 
Langlade County Clerk is directed to send a copy of this resolution to Governor James Doyle, to all state elected 
representatives serving Langlade County, to all Wisconsin counties and to the Wisconsin Counties Association. 

EXECUTIVE COlVIMITTEE 

Michael P. Klimoski, Chairman 

George Bornemann 

Judy Karpf 

Eugene Kamps 

Ronald Nye 

FISCAL NOTE: This legislation would help alleviate fraud cases in child care subsidy programs that cost the 
taxpayers money. 

ADOPTED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF LANGLADE 
COUNTY THIS 16th DAY OF MARCH, 2010. 

Kathryn Jacob, Langlade County Clerk 



OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

MARCH 23, 2010 

Resolution No. 145-2009-10 - Agriculture, Extension Education, Zoning and Land 
Conservation Committee. Support legislation which would allow a taxpayer to claim the dairy 
farm modernization and expansion credit for taxable years beginning after December 31, 2003 
and before January 1,2012, and support the increase from $50,000 in creditfor dairy and 
livestock farm modernization to $75,000. 

Supervisor Anthony moved, seconded by Supervisor Steineke for adoption. 

ROLL CAlL for adoption: 32 aye, 2 nay, 2 absent. RESOLUTION NO. 145-2009-10 IS 
ADOPTED. 

-

Item 4 Passed (32 YES - 2 NO) 



RESOLUTION NO.: 145--2009-10 
TO THE HONORABLE, THE OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

LADIES AND GENTLEMEN: MAJORITY 

1 Under current law, a taxpayer may claim an income and franchise tax credit for amounts
 
2 paid for dairy farm modernization and expansion for taxable years beginning after
 
3 December 31, 2003 and before January 1, 2010. Proposed legislation would allow a
 
4 taxpayer to claim the dairy farm modernization and expansion credit for taxable years
 
5 beginning after December 31, 2003 and before January 1, 2012, an extension of two
 
6 years. The proposed legislation will also increase the maximum $50,000 credit for dairy
 
7 and livestock farm. modernization to $75,000. This resolution supports the 2 year
 
8 extension of the tax credit and the credit increase to $75,000.
 
9
 

10 NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned members of the Agriculture, Extension Education, Zoning 

11 and Land Conservation Committee recommend adoption of the following resolution. 

12 BE IT RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Board of Supervisors does support legislation 

13 which would allow a taxpayer to claim the diary farm modernization and expansion credit for taxable 

14 years beginning after December 31, 2003 and before January 1, 2012, and 

15 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Board of Supervisor does support 

16 the increase from $50,000 in credit for dairy and livestock farm modernization to $75,000, and 

17 BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Clerk be directed to forward a copy 

18 of this resolution to the Outagamie County Dairy and Livestock agent, Governor Doyle, the Outagamie 

19 County Lobbyist, all other Wisconsin Counties and the Wisconsin Counties Association. 

20 Dated thi&iy of March, 2010 

21 Respectfully Submitted, 
22 AGRICULTURE, EXTENSION 
23 EDUCATION ZONING & LAND 
24 CONSERVATION COMMITTEE 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

. 
Resolution No. 145-2009-10 Page 2 

~¥~ 
Ralph Them 

10 
11 
12 Duly and officially adopted by the County Board On: ~~I ~0/tJ
 
13
 
14 

'15 Signed: (f:N:£ 5 dAl, Q····~6~d ~f1h~ 
16 Boar~hairperson . 
17 

Approved: Vetoed:18 3 - J:-6- / jJ 
19 
20 
21 Signed: fd(Jd If/;: ~-
22 CountyExe ive 



FI$C8f 'Esl~ Narratives
 

DOR 2l2.u2D10
 

LR8 Number 09-425811 IlntfocrUCUon Number AB-0766 IEstimate Type Original 

Description 
Dairyanc1li\testock investmenttax credIts 

Assumptions Used in Arriving at Fiscal Estimate 

Undercurrent law, a taJlpayer may claim an Incomeand franchise tax creditfor amounts paid for dairy farm 
modernization and expansion fCll"" taxableyearsbeginningafter December31. 2003.and before January1, 
2010. Underthis bll!,a taxpayer mayclaim the dairy farmmodernization andexpansioncredit for taxable 
yearsbeginningafter December 31. 2003. and before January 1,2012. anextensionof 1woyears. 

Undercurrenllaw. a taxpayer may claima maximum or$50.000 in credit fordairyand livestock farm 
modernlzallon InamJl'l!gllt$ aU yeat\9. Underthe bill, 'themaximum is lncreased to $75.000. 

Fiscal Estimate 

In tax year2007,1here was a total of$61,5 millionin dairy and f~e$lOCkfarm Investment credit claims 
avaJlablB, ilciliding new credit eta:ims ($19.3 million)and amountscarried forwardfrom previous years 
($42.2 mlUion). Of this amount. $18.9millionwas used to offset20081axes, with the remainder ($42.5 
milUon) beingcarried forward to offsettaxes in ful.ute years. 

ihe fiscal effect Is illillimated to be a loss 01 revenue- of $200,000 Infiscalyear2011 ald $400.000 In fiscal 
year 2012. The estimate Is based <lOan analysis of the returnsof claimants who claimed1he dairy and 
livestockfarm modemizalion credit for tax years 20041hrough2008. It is estimated that the bill would IllSUIt 
In$25.6 million in additional crecfits claimed In taXyear 201 0 and$26.6 mUlion In additionaJ. crec\it$ claimed 
in tax year2011. However,becatJse of the large carryrorwards relalive to ~ credit.amounts that nave 
QCcurred for this credit. it is estimated1hatmuch of these sddltlonalnew dalms will aJocate 1herevenue 
redLdlvns over ten years. 

loI1g-Range FIscal ImpUcati0n5 

The maiorilyof the fiscal effect wID befelt In fiscalyears2016 through 2022. The fiscalelfect would increase 
from$400,000 In FY 2015 to $3.4 mDIIOn In FV 2016, and to $12 mUlion InFY 2017.By FY 2020.ttwfisceJ 
effect woulddecrease to $6.7 million in FY 2002 andto $750,000 in FY 2022.withno fisaU effect thereafter. 

4?
 



Resolution No. 145-2009-10 Page 4
 

$brl:e of ~T5.t'D1Uritt !CORREcrED COpy I 
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRB-4258!1 

JKtjld;jf 

2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 756
 

February 17. 2010 - Introduced by Representatives VRUWINK, SMITH, RipP. A. Orr. 
JORGENSEN. RADcLIFFE. DANOU. MOLEPSKE JR.. GARTHWAITE. KESTELL. DAVIS. 
BERCEAU. HEBL. BROOKS, SP~"lBAUER. BALLWEG. S'I'RACHOTA. BuCK. ZEPNICK, 
1'uRNJm. P.E'IERSEN.ToWl'.rsEND. ZYGMUNT. SOOCKI, BIEs. BENEDIC1: HIXSON. 
LEMAHlEU. NERISON. HRAYCHUCK and HUBI..ER, cosponsored by Senators 
VrNEHoUl: HARSDORF. TAYLOR and SCHULTZ. Referred to Committee on 
Agriculture: 

1 AN ACT torepea171.07 (30) (a) 6. c., 71.28 (3n) (a) 6. c. and 71.47 (3n) (a) 6. C.; 

2 and to amend71.07 (3n) (a) 2. (intro.), 7IJJ.1 (30) (a)6. b., 11.07 (3n) (b) 1.. 71.07 

3 (30) Cd), 71.07 (3n) (e) 1.• 71.07 (3n) (e) 2•• 71.28 (3n) (a)2. (b:rt.ro.). 71.28 (3n) (a) 

4 6. b.. 71.28 (3n) (b) 1.,71.28 (3n) (d). 71.28 (3n) (e) 1.. 71.28 (3n) (e) 2.• 71.47 (3n) 

5 (a) 2. (tntro.), 11.47 (3n) fa) 6..b.• 71.47 (30) (b) 1..71.47 (3n) (d), 71.47 (3n) (e) 

6 1. and 11.47 (3n) (e) 2. of the statutes; relating to: the dairy and livestock 

7 investment tax credits. 

Analysis by the LtWlslative Reference Bureau 
Under current law. a taxpayer may claim an Income and franchise tax credit for 

amounts paid for dairy farm modernization and expansion for taxable years 
beginning after December3!. 2003, and before January 1,2010. Under this bill. a 
taxpayer may claim the dairy farm modernization and expansion credit for taxable 
years beginning after December 31. 2003, and before January 1. 2012. 

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as 
an appendix to this hill. 

The people ofthe state of ~coll'S1n, represented in senate and assembly, do 
enact as follows: . 



Resolution No. 145--2009-10 PageS
 

2009  2010 Legislature - 2- LRB-4258fl 
.JK~ldi.ff 

ASSEMBLY BILL 756 sscnos 1 

1 SECTION 1. 71.07 (3n) (a) 2. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read.: 

2 71.07 (3n) (a) 2. (tntro.) "Dairy farm modernization or expansion" means the 

3 construction. the improvement, or the acquisition of buildings or facilities. or the 

4 acquisition of equipment, for dairy animal housing. confinement, animal feeding. 

5 milk. production, or waste management, including the following. if used exclusively 

6 related to dairy animal'> and if acquired. and placed in service in this state during 

7 taxable years that begin after December 31, 2003. and before January I, ~ .2012.: 

8 SECTJON 2. 71.07 (3n) (a) 6. b. of the statutes is amended to read: 

9 71.07 (3n) (a) 6. b. For taxable years that begin after December 31. 2005, and 

10 before January 1,-6Q.W.2illZ,"used exclusively,- related to lrvestock, dairy animals. 

11 or both, means used to the exclusion of all other uses except for use not exceeding 5 

12 percent of total use. 

13 SECTION 3. 71.07 (3n) (a) 6. c. of the statutes is repealed 

14 SECnoN 4. 71.07 (3n) (b} 1. of the statutes is amended to read: 

15 71.07 (3n) (b) 1. Subject to the Umitations provided in this subsection, for 

16 taxable years that begin afterDecember 31. 2003, and before January 1.-20-10 2.W.Z. 

17 a claimant may claim as a credit against the tax Imposed under ss, 71.02 and 71.08 

18 an amount equal to 10% of the amount the claimant paid in the taxable year for dairy 

19 farm modernization or expansion related to the operation of the claimant's dairy 

20 farm. 

21 SEL"ION 5. 71.07 (3n) (d) of the statutes is amended to read: 

22 71.07 (3n) (d) The aggregate amount of credits that a claimant may claim 

23 under this subsection Js ~Q,OOG $15.000. 

24 SECTION 6. 7L07 (3n) (e) 1. ofthe statutes is amended 1:0 read: 



Resolution No. 145--2009-10 Page 6
 

2009 - 20"10 Legislature -3 LRB-425BI1 
JK:jld~f 

ASSEMBLY BILL 756 SECTION 6 

1 71.07 (3n) (e) 1. Partnerships, limited liability companies, and tax-option 

2 corporations may not claim the credit under this subsection.. but.the eligibility for, 

3 and the amount of, the credit are based on their payment of expenses under par. (b). 

4 except that the aggregate amount of credits that the entity may compute shall not 

5 exceed $50,000 $75.000. A partnership, limited Iiabfllty company, or tax-option 

6 corporation shall compute the amount of credit that each of its partners, members. 

7 or shareholders may claim and shall provide that information to each of them. 

8 Partners. members of limited liability companies, and shareholders o{ tax-option 

9 eorporatlons may claim the credit in proportion to their ownership interest. 

10 SF..C'IT.ON 7. 71.07 (30) (8) 2. of tile statutes is amended to read: 

11 71.07 (3n) (e) 2. If 2 or more persons own and operate the daily or hvestock 

12 farm. each person may claim a credit under par. (b) in proportion to his or her 

13 ownership Interest, except that the aggregate amount of the credits claimed by all 

14 persons who OV\'n and operate the fann shall not exceed $iQ.;QOO $75,000. 

15 SECTION 8. 71.28 (3n) (a) 2. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read: 

16 71.28 (3n) (a) 2. (tntrc.) "Dairy farm modernization or expansion" means the 

17 construction, the improvement. Or the acquisition of buildings or facilities. or 

18 acquiring equipment, for dairy animal housing. confinement. animal feeding, milk 

19 production. or waste management, including the following. if used exclusively 

20 related to dairy animals and if acquired and placed in service in this state during 

21 taxable years that begin after December 31. 2003, and before January 1. -2Q.W .2Q.l2: 

22 SECTION 9, 71.28 (3n) (a) 6. b. of the statutes is amended to read: 

23 71.28 (3n) (a) 6. b. For taxable years that begin after December 31, 2005, and 

24 before January 1. ~ 2.QlZ. "used exclusively," related to livestock. dairy animals, 



Resolution No. 145--2009-10 Page 7
 

2009  2010 Legislature ·-4 LRB-425811 
JK;j)d~f 

ASSEMBLY anr, 156 SE(''l'10N 9 

1 or both, means used to the exclusion of all other uses except for use not exceeding 5 

2 percent of total use. 

3 SECTJON 10. 71.28 (3n) (a) 6. c. of the statutes is repealed. 

4. SECTlON 11. 71.28 (3n) (b) 1, of the statutes is amended to read: 

5 71.28 (3n) (b) I. Subject to the limitations provided in this subsection. for 

6 taxable years that 'begin after December 31. 2003, and before January 1, -200..{} 2012, 

7 a claimant may claim as a credit against the tax imposed under s. 71.23 an amount 

8 equal to 10% of the amount the claimant paid in the taxable year for dairy farm 

9 modernization 01' expansion related to the operation ofthe claimant's dairy farm 

10 SECTION 12. 71.28 (3n) (d) ofthe statutes is amended to read: 

11 71:28 (3n) (d) The aggregate amount of credits that a claimant may claim 

12 under this subsectton is $W,OQg $75,000. 

13 SECTION 13. 71.28 (3n) (e) 1. of the statutes is amended tnread; 

14 71.28 (3n) (e) 1. Partnerships. limited liability companies, and tax-option 

15 corporations may not claim the credit under this subsection. but the eligibility for. 

16 and theamount of, the credit are based on their payment of expenses under par. (b), 

17 except that the aggregate amount of credits that the entity may compute shall not 

18 exceed ~ $75,000, A partnership, limited liability company. or tax-option 

19 corporation shall compute the amount of credit that each of its partners. members, 

20 or shareholders may claim and shall provide that information to each of them. 

21 Partners, members of limited liability companies, and shareholders of tax-option 

22 corporations may claim the credit in proportion to their ownership Interest, 

23 SECTION14. 71.28 (3n) (e) 2. of the statutes is amended to read: 

24 71.28 (3n) (e) 2. If 2 or more persons own and operate the dairy or livestock. 

25 farm. each person may claim a credit under par. (b) in proportion to his or her 

Sf.
 



Resolution No. 145--2009-10 Page 8
 

2009 - 2010 Legislature -5 l.RB-4258l1 
JK;jld~Jf 

ASSEMBLY BILL 756 . SECTION '14 

1 ownership interest, except that the aggregate amount of the credits claimed by a11 

2 persons who own and operate the farm shall not exceed $aQ,OOO- $75 ,OOQ. 

3 SECTION 15. 71.47 (3n) (a) 2, (intra.) of the statutes Is amended to read: 

4 71.47 (3n) (a) 2. (tntro.) "Dairy farm mederruzatlon or expansion- means the 

5 construction. the improvement. or the acquisition of buildings or facilities, or the 

6 acquisition of equipment. for dairy animal housing. confinement. animal feeding. 

7 milk production, or waste management. including the following. if used. exclusively 

8 related to dairy animals and if acquired and placed in service in this state during 

9 taxable years that begin after December 31. 2003. and before January 1. -2Q..W ml2.: 

10 SECTION U,. 71,47 (3n) (a) 6. b. of the statutes is amended to read: 

11 71.41 (3n) (a) 6. b. For taxable years that begin after December 31, 2005. and 

12 before January 1, ~ 2.Ol2., "used exclusively," related to livestock. dairy animals. 

13 or both, means used to the exclusion of all other uses except for use not exceeding 5 

14 percent of total use. 

15 . SECI10N 11. 71.47 (30) (a) 6. c. of the statutes is repealed. 

16 SE(''TlON 18. 71.47 (3D) (b) 1. of the statutes 15 amended to read: 

17 71.47 (3n) (b) 1. .Subject to the limitations provided in this subsection. for 

1B taxable years that begin after December 31, 2003, and before January 1.~~, 

19 a claimant may claim as a credtt against the tax imposed under s. 71.43 an amount 

ZO equal to 10% of the amount the claimant paid in the taxable year for dairy farm 

21 modernization or expansion related to the operation of the claimant's dairy farm. 

22 SECTION 19. 71.47 (3n) (d) oftbe statutes is amended to read: 

23 71.47 (3n) (d) The aggregate amount of credits that a claimant may claim 

24 under this subsection is saG,OOO $75,000. 

25 SECTION 20. 71.47 (3n) (e) 1. of the statutes Is amended to read: 



Resolution No. 145-2009-10 Page 9 

2009 - 2010 Legislature -6- LRB-4Z5811 
.IK;jld:Jf 

ASSEMBLY BILL 756 SECTION 20 

1 71.47 (3n) (e) 1. Partnerships, limited liability companies. and tax-option 

2 corporations may not claim the credit under this subsection, but the eligibility for. 

3 and the amount of, the credit are based on their payment of expenses under par. (b), 

4 except that the aggregate amount of credits that the entity may compute shall not 

5 exceed $5QJ,lOO $75.000. A partnership, Umited liability company, or tax-option 

6 corporation shall compute the amount of credit that each of its partners. members. 

7 or shareholders may claim and shall provide that infonnation "to each of them. 

8 Partners. members of llmited liability companies, and shareholders of tax-option 

9 corporattons may claim the credit in proportlon to their ownership interest. 

10 SECTION 21. 71.47 (3n) (e) 2. of the statutes is amended ttl read: 

11 71.41 (3n) (e) 2. If 2 or more persons O'WJ1 and operate the dairy or livestock 

12 . farm, each person may claim a credit under par. (b) in proportion to his or her 

13 ownership interest. except that the aggregate amount of the credits claimed by all 

14 persons who own and operate the farm shall not exceed $50,000 $75,000. 

15 ~~ 



OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

FEBRUARY 23,2010. 

Resolution No. 131-2009-]0 - Highway & Solid Waste Committee. Support legislation 
prohibiting, with exceptions, a business entity from placing, or causing to be placed, within a 
highway right-of-way, any sign that advertises or promotes a business identified on the sign or a 
business whose telephone number appearson the sign. 

...S~pervi$C>r ~c4u~tt~J:Il()yecl,s.~o!ld.ecl~Y. ~llP~s()rM4:?~~lJC?rildopti()n~ ..... 

ROLL CALL for adoption: 29 aye, 4 nay, 3 absent. RESOLUTION NO. 131-2009-10 IS 
ADOPTED. 

'.'  -
Item 5 Passed (29 YES - 4 NO) 

54-·
 



RES 0 L U T ION NO.: 131--2009-10 
TO THE HONORABLE, THE OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

.. LADIES AND GENTLEMEN: MAJORITY 

1 Under current law, with limited exceptions, no sign, except a sign that is necessary for the
 
2 guidance or warning of traffic, may be placed within the limits of any highway. A person
 
3 who violates this prohibition must be fined not less than $10 nor more than $100 for a
 
4 first violation and not less than $10 nor more than $500 for a subsequent violation.
 
5 Under a different provision of current law, with limited exceptions, a person may not
 
6"ere-ct~~of~causeto~be~erecfed',anY'aavertTsing,gUfae~orwaniingsign within a highway that 
7 is outside a city or village .and.is 1,000 feet 'or less from an intersection with another .... 
8 highway. A person who violates this prohibition must be fined not less than $25 nor 
9 more than $100 or imprisoned in the county jail for.not more than 30 days or both.. This. 

10 bill prohibits, 'with exceptions, a business entity from placing, or causing to be placed,
 
11 within a highway right-of-way any sign that advertises or promotes a business' identified
 
12 on the sign or a business whose telephone number appears on the sign. If a sign has been
 
13 placed in violation of this prohibition and the business identified on the sign or whose
 
14 telephone number appears on the sign had the sign made, there is a rebuttable
 
15 presumption that this business caused the sign to be placed. A, business entity that
 
16 violates this prohibition shall forfeit $50 for each sign. This legislation targets the
 
17 business entities that have the sign produced and placed with clear intent to bypass
 
1& legitimate means of advertising.
 
19
 
20 NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned members of the Highway and Solid Waste Committee 

21 recommend adoption of the following resolution. 

22 BE IT RESOLYED, that the Outagamie County Board of Supervisors does support legislation 

23 prohibiting, with exceptions, a business entity from placing, or causing to be placed, within a highway 

24 right-of-way any sign that advertises or promotes a business identified on the sign or a business whose 

25 telephone number appears on the sign, and 

26 BE IT FURTHER RESOLYED, if a sign has been placed in violation of this prohibition and the 

27 business identified on the sign or whose telephone number appears on the sign had the sign made, there 

28 is a rebuttable presumption that this business caused the sign to be placed and shall forfeit $50 for each 

29 sign, and 



Resolution No. 131--2009-10 Page 2 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Clerk be directed to forward a copy 

2 of this resolution to the Outagamie County Highway Commissioner, the Outagamie County Lobbyist, all 

3 Wisconsin Counties and the Wisconsin Counties Association.
 

I'W....
 
4 Dated this B3 day ofFebruary, 2010 

5 Respectfully Submitted,
 
6 HIGHWAY & SOLID WASTE
 
7 COMMITTEE
 
8
 

...................- - . .
 

9 
'10" 

11 t@;J)~ 
......•. .'.: .: on DeGroot .' .'.12 

13
 
14
 
15
 
16
 
17 Ken VandenHeuvel
 
18
 
19
 
20
 
21 
22
 
23
 
24
 
25 Duly and officially adopted by the County Board On: eX --;<,. ~ - 10
 
26
 
27
 
28
 
29
 
30
 
31 Approved: d---~-;~ Vetoed:
 

Kathleen Thunes 

County Cler 
Signed: 

32 
33 
34 Signed
35 
@~Q~
 

County Exec . e , 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 GENEVA STREET 

LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 53147 
(262) 249-4098 • Fax (262) 248-4715 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

DENNIS E. JORDAN 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

March 12,2010 MAR 1 5 REC'O 

Walworth County Board 

Nancy Russell, County Board Chair 
Walworth County 
100 W. Walworth Street 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 

Dear Chairperson Russell: 

I am writing to you at the behest of the City of Lake Geneva Common Council to 
request that the County review its policy on salt application on County Roads. The 
Council is concerned with the salt that finds its way into rivers, streams and eventually 
the lakes ofWalworth County. The City uses a mixture of 18% salt and 82% sand. The 
Cornmon Council realizes there can be extenuating circumstances during certain 
situations, but would request that the County's basic policy be reviewed to determine if 
less salt may be used under normal circumstances. 

The Cornmon Council thanks you for your consideration of this matter. 

Sincerely, 

~V'~~ .k,""
 
Dennis E. JonkJ ru >> 

cc: file 
..', ,~ ." '.! ' 

- .. , . . .' 

. 'j:' 

51,
 



Geneva Lake Environmental Agency
 
Village of Fontana • City of Lake Geneva 

Town of Linn. Town of Walworth 
Village of Williams Bay 

P.O. Box 914, 350 Constance Bid., Williams Bay, WI 53191 • Telephone: 262-245-4532 • Fax: 262-245-4533 

March 19,2010 
!Pcl~~~~\Yl~[o) 

Nancy Russell, County Board Chair 
MAR 3 1 REC'OWalworth County 

100 W. Walworth Street 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 Walworth County Board 

Dear Chairperson Russell: 

The Geneva Lake Environmental Agency is the local lake management agency for Geneva
 
Lake. We are a branch of each of the five communities that are signatory to our Uniform
 
Resolution formed under Wis. Stats. 66.03.
 

Many challenges face our lakes; invasive species, excessive fertilization, loss of biological 
diversity and the never ending challenge of storm water runoff and the many chemical pollutants 
delivered to lakes by runoff. One way to address the challenges ofrunoff is to limit the pollutants 
that enter runoff. 

Over ten years ago the GLEA took on the task of trying to get a uniform approach to road 
deicing within the watershed. Specifically our goal was to reduce the amount of salt put on the 
roads in the watershed. We felt that the negative impacts of salt on the environmental and 
infrastructure was significant to warrant the effort. At that time we had some success. 

Attached is a summary of the present winter road maintenance policies for the Geneva lake 
communities. Of the six civil subdivisions that are responsible for the majority of winter road 
maintenance in the watershed only two use pure salt. As you can see by the list Walworth 
County is one of them. Fontana-on-Geneva Lake is another. Fontana sits on the Agency's 
Board and we are working with them to reduce their use ofpure salt. 

There are many studies that have looked at the impacts ofchlorides on the environment. There
 
are also many studies that have looked at available options and alternatives to straight salt use.
 
We realize that maintaining safe roads is an important consideration but we also feel there is a
 
need to take care of our natural resources which are very important for the well being of all.
 

A recent article in the February Wisconsin Natural Resource Magazine suggests that we need to 
look at winter deicing policies in a more long term perspective. Every ton of salt put on the 
roads eventually leaves the road and moves on to someplace else. Chloride does not break down 
nor is it assimilated by biological processes. It just accumulates, in our soil, groundwater, 



streams and lakes. Many studies, not just on Geneva Lake, but on groundwater and surface 
waters show chloride levels are increasing in our water resources. The present attitude of more 
salt for cleaner winter roads is simply not sustainable 

In the mid 1960's Geneva Lake had chloride concentration of 8.6 parts per million'!', Tests 
conducted in the mid to late 1970s found mean chloride concentration of 14.5 parts per milliorr" 
Our recent tests indicate that the mean chloride concentration in Geneva Lake is now over 40 
parts per million" This is a significant increase in a lake with the water volume of Geneva 
Lake. It should be noted that this concentration of chloride in Geneva Lake will never go down, 
it will more likely go up significantly if we do not work together on reducing road salt use. 

Perhaps just as significant an environmental impact as the increase of chloride in our lakes is the 
impact of the chloride on the biota of the mixing zone where the runoff enters surface waters, be 
it a lake/storm sewer mixing zone or a creek/storm sewer mixing zone. Our own sampling of 
storm sewers around Geneva Lake during a spring runoff event found chloride concentration in 
excess of2,000 part per million(2). Concentration ofchloride at this level can be toxic to both 
plants and animal. 

We do not believe that Geneva Lake is the only lake in Walworth County where road salt and its 
impacts are of concern. The GLEA strongly encourages the Walworth County Highway 
Department to re-evaluate is road salt policy. We understand that the Highway Department has 
taken several steps to improve the effectiveness of the salt it uses. However, for the long term 
protection of our environment we need to make a significant reduction in the use of road salt on 
our roads while maintain safe driving condition. 

Sincerely: 

a w peters~,'l.Jo..'"'-'l./ 
Cc; Shane Crawford, Walworth County Public Works Director.
 

Richard Bowman, Chairman, Geneva Lake Environmental Agency (electronic).
 

References: , 
(1)	 Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Department ofNatural Resources, 1969, Lake Use Report No. FX-1 
(2)	 Water Quality Management Plan for Geneva Lake, SEWERPC and GLEA, 1982, Community Assistance 

Planning Report #30 
(3) Hydrology and Water Quality of Geneva Lake, Walworth County, WI, United State Geological Survey, 

2002, Water-Resource Investigations Report 02-4039 



glea/0309 

Geneva Lake Area Winter Road Maintenance
 
2008-2009
 

WALWORTH COUNTY per policy. 
• County plows all Cty Trunk Hwy w/letter(s) & all State Roads w/#'s 
• For Cities: up to city limits 
• For Villages: ifroad goes through village, the county maintains it. 
• 100% Salt 
• Mixed w/sand when below 0 
• 300lbs a lane mile* during snowstorm 
• Tons of salt a year varies - purchases salt for some towns 

TOWN OF WALWORTH per policy. 
• 50/50 mix of sand & salt 
• Straight salt on hills/trouble spots 
• About 100 tons a year of salt (varies) 

TOWN OF LINN per policy. 
• Mix 10 tons of Sand (truck load) & adds 30-40% Salt 
• Early & late season adds 80 gallon Caliber 
• Mid-Winter adds 100 gallon Caliber 
• Used 234.34 tons of Salt this year 
• Used 3,585 gallons of Caliber this year 

Linn has not incorporated their winter road deicing policy into an ordinance. The Town 
of Linn uses a unique approach. They use a 30%-40% mixture of salt. They also use an 
additive call Caliber. The amount used depends upon the time of the year. Midwinter 
mixtures have 100 gal. of Caliber and the early and late winter applications use about 80 
gal. Caliber improves the effectiveness of the salt, prevents clumping and clinging and 
protects the equipment and road. 

VILLAGE OF FONTANA per policy. 
• Straight Salt 
• Salt/Sand mix for freezing rain & etc. 
• Approximately 600 tons a year of salt (varies) 

There is a strong feeling that because of the number of hills, types of intersections and the 
desire to offer "safe" roads they use straight salt with only small uses of sand. 



gleal0309 

VILLAGE OF WILLIAMS BAY per policy. 
• Sand/Salt 50/50 mix 
• Small truck load of Salt for ice storm, but as a rule uses Sand/Salt mix 
• Gets Salt from County 
• Gets Sand from Miller 
• Mixes own Sand/Salt in bam 

The Village ofWilliams Bay also works from a policy approach with nothing specific in 
their codes. They leave it up to the Public Works Director who has been very conscience 
about their use of salt. Under normal winter storm event the Village uses a 50/50 sand 
and salt mixture. Under extreme events such as ice storms they will use pure salt on 
specific roads, comers or hills. 

LAKE GENEVA per City Ordinance 
• 17-18% Sand/Salt Mixture 
• 320 tons of salt (order salt by May) 
• Ice Ban Additive (mixing sand/salt/additive is difficult) 
• Mixed at City Garage 
• Would like to use a 40-60% mixture 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
Sec. 62-222. Chemical deicers. 
(a) Prohibited generally. Except as provided in section 62-223, no person shall place, 
or cause to be placed, any chemical deicer, including NaCL and CaCL2 upon any public 
street, roadway, driveway or alleyway, or upon any public parking lot or other facility fpr 
outdoor parking of vehicles within the city limits except as provided in subsection (b) of 
this section. 
(b) Exceptions. The city street department shall use not more than 500 pounds ofNaCL 
or CaCL2 per yard of sand in its sanding operations; provided, however, that the mayor 
may grant temporary suspension of such restriction upon showing that an emergency 
condition exists which requires a greater amount of salt to be used and may issue written 
or oral instructions to the street department to use more salt to eliminate such emergency 
conditions. 
(Code 1992, § 8.14) 

(P;'
 



hank you 

It has been a pleasure working with all of you.. 

Michelle Friedrich 
Target Hunger Coordinator 

SwCAP 
149 N. Iowa St. 
Dodgeville, WI. 53533 
(608) 935-2326 Ext. 213 



The Target Hunger Program would like to thank
 
your County Board for coming back on board and
 
being a part of the venison donation program. By
 
doing this you have relived a lot of stress from the
 
Target Hunger Program. With your help we where
 
able to help the families in need. In the 2009/20 I0
 
season we took in I, II 0 deer which gave us 49,950
 
Ibs of venison to distribute out to food pantries in
 
15 counties. We look forward to working with all
 
of you again in 20 I0/20 I I hunting season.
 

Sincerely,
 
SW CAp, Central Wisconsin CAC, Community Ac

tion Coalition for South Central Wisconsin and
 
Community Action Inc.
 

Your special ways and 
generous heart make 
a beautiful difference. 
Thank you so much. 



?,. 
, ~ e-vergent The new standard in broadband ~ F?f.CEIVED

~LWOR TH COUNTY CLeRK'\~ 
ZOIO HAR lOAM 9: 09 

Michael Falaschi 
8332 Corporate Drive 
Racine, WI. 53406 
262-898-3780 
mike@wLnet 

Monday, March 8, 2010 

Walworth County Clerk 
PO Box 1001 
Elkhorn, WI. 53121 

Re: Termination of Tower Lease Agreement 

In June of 2008 E-Vergent assumed a lease from State Long Distance Telephone 
Company. This lease was to support a contract E-Vergent had with SLDTC. Since the 
purchase of SLD by TDS Telecom this service has been replaced with fiber optic 
service and is no longer being used. We wish to exercise our option to terminate the 
tower lease agreement with Walworth County and not renew it for another year with the 
current term ending 05/07/2010. 

As discussed with Captain Jay Maritz at some point we may want to re-visit this tower 
location and again work with Walworth County should the business case warrant it. We 
would also be interested in working with Walworth County on future Internet needs 
when current services are either no longer sufficient or there is the opportunity to re
quote the existing service on a price competitiveness basis. 

Respectfully, 

Michael Falaschi 
Member 
E-Vergent.com, LLC 

E-vergent.com, LLC 
8332 Corporate Drive. 
Racine, WI 53406 
Phone: 262-884-2040 
Fax: 262-884-2050 
www.e-vergent.com 



STATE OF WISCONSIN }
 
}
 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH}
 

that I am the duly elected, qualified and acting Clerk of the Town of L~ Dn..5 

and that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the 

, 20 I0, at which meeting a quorum was present 

and that said resolution is duly recorded in the minutes of said meeting. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have affixed my name as Clerk and have cause the 

Seal of said Town to be affixed this _t,-,-fJh.~_ day of~~ , 2010. 

~:Pt-C erk 



RECEIVED 
WAl.WORHt COUNTY CLERK 

RESOLUTION 100-01 lOlO MAR -9 AM 9: 08 
WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Town of Lyons 

has carefully considered the Comprehensive Revision of the Walworth County Zoning Ordinance 

adopted by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors on the 15th day of December, 2009 and 

transmitted to this town on the 16th day ofDecember, 2009; and 

WHEREAS, said Zoning Ordinance has been the subject of public meetings and of a 

public hearing before the Walworth County Zoning Agency on October 15,2009; and 

WHEREAS, the approval of said Zoning Ordinance by this Town is in the public interest. 
, l 

,BE IT RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 59.69 (5) (c) and (d), 

Wisconsin Statutes, the "Zoning Ordinance, Walworth County, Wisconsin" adopted by the Walworth 

County Board of Supervisors on December 15, 2009, and the same hereby is approved. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall promptly file a certified copy of 

this Resolution attached to a copy of such ordinance with the County Clerk for Walworth County. 

~t'~ 0 + 0, c\{ nCl r'\ cc- Dated this 11th day of January, 201 0 
o.-\-~\..'L~ o-n N\a~. ;1~, d-e>IO, 

'o~~\a. ~ \\ Me 

Supervisor 

Supervisor 



g-{}Wfl/ "J!g-NHJ/WALWOR~~CldUNVETDy 
,~ - ~ CLERK 

Walworth County " 
NBB70 Briggs Street 2010 JAN 26 PM ,1:<,35 

East Troy, Wisconsin 53120 . 

Resolution 2010-1 

STATE OF WISC01\SIN }
 
}
 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH}
 

I, Ruth Polinski, do hereby certify 

that I am the duly elected, qualified and acting Clerk of the Town of Troy 

and that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the 

Board of Supervisors of the Town of Troy held in said Town on the 

13th day of January, 2010, at which meeting a quorum was present 

and that said resolution is duly recorded in the minutes of said meeting. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have affixed my name as Clerk and have cause the 

Seal of said Town to be affixed this 13th day of January, 2010. 

Ruth Polinski, Clerk 

2 



03/23/2010 10:21 FAX 2S2S425227 TOWHOfTRO\, Ial 002/007 

.g-~<e/E7~
 
'Walwonh Counry ~ 

-c= ~..NBB70:Briggs .Street 'c= 
r
~ 

:JI: ,0~asr 'Troy, Wisconsin.53120 > :lOA":::c ~r"'; 
N t-.lC":'c....> 'fT!0_RESOLUTJON2010-1 c::;<
-0 ZfT!:z ~c 
~ ("') 

r-V,lHEREAS, 'the TownBoard of.theTown ofTmv C ,."., 
-.I :a 

!:II' 

hal' carefully .considered the Comprehensive Revision of theWAlworth County Zoning Ordinance 

adoptedby the W.alworth County Board of.Supervisors onthe l:5 lh day ofDecember. 2009 and 

transmitted to this tOV\1J1 on the -16tndav ofDecemher. 2009; and 

WHEREAS,said2011l11g Ordinancehasbeenthe subject of'publicmeetings.and of ,1 

public hearing before the"Walworth County.Zoning Agencyon October1:5,20D.9;..and 

WHEREAS, theapproval of.said.Zoning Ordinancebythis Town.is.inthe public interest. 

-.BEIT:RESOlVEDthat:-pursuantto tbeprovislons.of Section:59.69 (5) (~c) and (rl), 

WisconsinStatutes, the "Zoning Ordinance, Walworth County, Wisconsin" .adoptedbythe Walworth 

Courny Bonrd ofSupervisors "onDecember j-5,.2009,.andthe same hereby is approved. 

:BEIT.FDRTHERRESOLVED, that the Town ClerkshalLpromptly-lileJicertified copy of 

this Resolution attached to a copy of such ordinancewith the County Clerkfor Walworth COUl1ty, 

Datedthis 13th dar or Januat"Y, ?(lIO. 

[Supervisors 

~dfJ 
Town Board 

. 



SOUTHEASTERN
 

Serving the Counties ot: 

March 23, 2010 

Chairman and Members ofthe 
Walworth County Board of Supervisors
 

c/o Ms. Kimberly S. Bushey, Clerk
 
PO Box 1001
 
ELkhorn,VVI 53121
 

Dear Chairman and Members of the Board of Supervisors: . 

In accordance with Section 66.0309(10) of the Wisconsin Statutes and Section 208 of the Federal Clean 
Water Act, the Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission is hereby transmitting a certified 
copy of a document amending the regional water quality management plan as refined and detailed in 
SEWRPC Community Assistance Planning Report No. 175 (2nd Edition), Sanitary Sewer Service Area 
for the Village of Genoa City, Kenosha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin, dated May 1996, as 
amended. The plan amendment, which was formally adopted by the Regional Planning Commission on 
March 10,2010, pertains to a change in the sanitary sewer service area tributary to the Village of Genoa 
City sewage treatmentplant. The plan amendment has also been formally certified to the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources with a request that the Department endorse the change to the regional 
water quality management plan identified in the plan amendment. 

The purpose of this letter is to inform you of the Regional Planning Commission's action on the subject 
plan amendment and to respectfully request that the County Board act similarly to endorse the plan 
amendment. Such endorsement would be helpful as it would signify County agreement with the change 
to the regional water quality management plan identified in the plan amendment. 

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the Commission 
offices. 

Very truly yours, 

David L. Stroik 
Chairman 

DLSljps 
11149411cvl - Genoa City SSA2010 Amendment transmltlalletlers 
Enclosure 

cc:	 Mr. Michael Cotter, Director, Walworth County Land Use and Resource Management Department (enclosure) 
Mr. Neal A. Frauenfelder, Senior Planner, Walworth County Land Use and Resource Management Department (enclosure) 



I26 
I 

ole 
c/~ 

25 

(ill 

I 

~.--+
 
I 

4 



SOUTHEASTERN WISCONSIN
 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSiON
 

KENOSHA COUNTY RACINE COUNTY 

Anita M. Faraone Susan S. Greenfield
 
Adelene Greene, Mary A. Kacmarclk
 

Secretary Michael J. Mlklasevich
 
Robert W. Pills
 

WALWORTH COUNTY 

Brian Dranzik Richard A. Hansen, 
William R. Drew, Vice-Chairman 
Treasurer Gregory L. Holden 

John F.Weishan, Jr. Nancy Russell 

MILWAUKEE COUNTY 

WASHINGTON COUNTY 

Thomas H. Buestrin John M. Jung 
William E. Johnson Daniel S. Schmidt 
Gus W. Wirth, Jr. David L. Stroik, 

Chairman 

OZAUKEE COUNTY 

WAUKESHA COUNTY 

. James T. Dwyer
 
Anselmo Villarreal
 
Paul G. Vrakas
 

SOUTHEASTERN WISCONSIN REGIONAL 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF 

Kenneth R. Yunker, PE Executive Director 

Stephen P.Adams Public Involvement and Outreach Manager 

Nancy M.Anderson,AICP Chief Community Assistance Planner 

Michael G. Hahn, PE, PH Chief Environmental Engineer 

ChristopherT. Hiebert, PE. , Chief Transportation Engineer 

ElizabethA. Larsen Business Manager 

John G. McDougall Geographic Information Systems Manager 

John R. Meland Chief Economic Development Planner 

Dr. Donald M. Reed Chief Biologist 

Donald P.Simon, RLS ChiefPlanning Illustrator 

William J. Stauber Chief Land Use Planner 

7/.
 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



'1-· 
",' ~, 

• ""~,'-:'"-,;'~ .. -<..;~ 

'"~~'<""·"-f.·t-flio.. 

.:~ ~- ·'S-o:UTHE~%ER'N. ....WISPD'~$:I:N!BEGJnriJ,nJ,:;&~ 
fF5~=~::f~~~~~~~~~~~~~:9)~_~[~~~~~~~~~~i!~;~:;~~~~0~~t~~~;~:ft~_,_, 
~""'~7> C'.~ ~. - "••~,_. ',~ .'''':'.:''''. 'c,,' 
"",,C' _0"" '.,. 

I::' 
&y~ · ..

IJl:~; ;,'.: ;~~.:::.:.;:~:':;_;:-':'~:.c:,:;:.;. ~.~;:;; :~:;::.~:_;';~-;',:;',:.; :;;,;.';:,.:.=::::':;:.;;~~:J:.:;';"".":::~~:.:~'; :::<~::-
(~V. 



}RES0DUTIONNO. ;2010..04 

I." 

" - ''' ' ~- ' -r>"'--""",!: ,-. .IF-, 

to . 



i 
l 
~
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2010-04 

THIRD: That a true, correct, and exact copy of this resolution, together with theaforementioned SEWRPC 
. staffmemorandum, shall be forthwith distributed to each of the local legislative bodies of the local 
. governmental units within the Region entitledthereto and to such otherbodies; agencies, orindividuals.asthe 
lawmay require or as the Commission, its Executive Committee, or its Executive Director, attheir discretion, 
shall determine and direct. . 

.	 The.foregoing resolution, upon motion duly made and seconded; was regularly adopted at.themeeting ofthe 
Southeastern.Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission held on the lOth day ofMarch 20 10, the vote being: 
Ayes 11; Nays 0. 

David.L. Stroik, Chairman, . 

ATTEST: 

~~.
 
Kenneth R. Yunker, Deputy Secretary 



I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

SEWRPC STAFF MEMORANDUM
 

RESPONSE TO REQUEST BY THE VILLAGE OF GENOA CITY
 
TO AMEND THE GENOA CITY SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AREA
 

INTRODUCTION 

By letter dated October 16,2009, the Village ofGenoa City requested the Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning 
Commission to amend the Genoa City sanitary sewer service area as that area is currently documented in SEWRPC 
Community Assistance Planning Report No. 175 (2nd Edition), Sanitary Sewer Service Areafor the Village a/Genoa 
City, Kenosha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin, dated May 1996, as amended. The basic purpose of the amendment 
would be to include within the planned sewer service area certain lands located immediately adjacent to, but outside, 
the currently adopted sewer service area. 

AREA DESCRIPTION 

As shown on Map 1, the proposed amendment involves the addition of two areas to the Genoa City sanitary sewer 
service area. These areas are described below: 

Area A 
Area A encompasses 147 acres located north ofTwin Lakes Road (CTH B) in U.S. Public Land Survey Section 
25, Township 1 North, Range 18 East, in the Town of Bloomfield.' The area consists largely of farmland, 
including an existing farmstead. The area contains 10 acres ofenvironmentally significantlands, including nine 
acres ofprimary environmental corridor and one acre of isolated natural resource area. The identified primary 
environmental corridor includes 6 acres offarmed floodplains located in the north central portion ofArea A.lt 
is envisioned that the farmed floodplain would eventually revert to more natural conditions and become part of 
the adjacentprimary environmental corridor as agricultural operations cease. 

It is envisioned that most ofthe developable land in Area A would be developed for residential use, with some 
commercial development expected along CTH B. The anticipatedresidential development would accommodate 
about 350 housing units with a population of about 900 persons. 

It should be noted that the Village ofGenoa City, acting on behalfofthe landowners concerned, first requested 
the addition ofArea A to its sewer service area in July 2005. At a hearing on this matter in November2005, the 
Chairman of the Town of Bloomfield indicated that the Pell Lake sewerage system should be considered as a 
possible means of serving this area. In a subsequent letter to the Regional Planning Commission, the President 
ofPell Lake Sanitary District No.1 also requested that the Commission consider the potential for serving Area 
A via the Pell Lake sewerage system. Initially, the Commission urged the concerned units of government to 
cooperatively try to reach an agreement on this matter, and other matters ofmutual concern, on their own. After 
a period oftime in which it became clear that this would not happen, the Commission staffcarried out a detailed 
analysis of the cost-effectiveness ofproviding sewer service to Area A through the Genoa City and the Pell 
Lake Sanitary District No.1 sewerage systems. Completed in May 2007, that analysis indicated that the 
provision of service through the Genoa City sewerage system would be more cost-effective.' In September 
2007, the owners of the property in Area A indicated that they wished to withdraw their request to have their 
land included in a sewer service area. Subsequently, in a letter dated September 7, 2007, to the Village ofGenoa 
City, the Town of Bloomfield, and Pell Lake Sanitary District No.1, the Regional Planning Commission 
indicated that this decision by the landowners effectively brought the sewer service amendment process as 

1 The USH 12 freeway right-of-way accounts for 21 acres within Area A.
 
2 The cost-effectiveness analysis is documented in a SEWRPC StaffMemorandum titled "Documentation ofAnalysis
 
Associated with Providing Sanitary Sewer Service to Certain Lands Lying in the Town ofBloomfield in the Vicinity ofthe
 
Village ofGenoa City and Pel! Lake Sanitary District No.1, " dated May 29,2007.
 

15 



Map 1
 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE VILLAGE OF GENOA CITY SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AREA
 

@) 30 

I 
WALWORTH 
MC HENRY 

34 

R 18 E R 19 E 

SECONDARY ENVIRONMENTAL CORRIDOR 

PRIMARY ENVIRONMENTAL CORRIDOR 

ILLINOIS 
WISCONSIN 

f,g~1 

r'0~ 

ISOLATED NATURAL RESOURCE AREA 

WETLANDS ANO SURFACE WATER 
AREAS LESS THAN FIVE ACRES IN SIZE 

••
•
~

EXISTINGAREA SERVED BY VILLAGE 
OF GENOACITY SANITARYSEWERS 

GENOA CITY PLANNED SANITARY 
SEWER SERVICE AREA 

~ LANDS PROPOSED TO BE ADDED TO THE 
GENOA CITY SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AREA 

CURRENTLY APPROVED GENOA CITY 
SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AREA BOUNDARY 

TWIN LAKES PLANNED SANITARY 
SEWER SERVICE AREA 

EXISTING PUBLIC SEWAGE 
TREATMENT FACILITY 

GRAPHIC SCALE - EXISTING GRAVITY SEWER 
H 

+ 1- 1 MILE 

• 
EXISTING FORCE MAIN 

EXISTING PUMPING STATiON 

2009 VILLAGE BOUNDARY 

Source: SEWRPC. 

2 



I 
related to Area A to a close at that time. The Commission's letter further indicated that, if another request to 

I include Area A in a sewer service area were to be forwarded in the years ahead, Area A would be recommended 
to be attached to the Genoa City sewer service area in accordance with the findings of the Commission's cost 
analysis. 

I 
I AreaB 

Area B encompasses 100 acres ofland on either side of South Road in the southeast portion of the Village of 
Genoa City. The area consists largely offannland. Environmentally significant lands in area B consist of small 
wetland areas less than five acres in size. There is one existing developed homesite in the area. It is envisioned 
that the developable portion of Area B would be developed for commercial use. 

I A more detailed delineation ofthe proposed amended sewer service area and ofthe environmentally significant lands 
within is shown on the aerial photograph reproduced as Map 2. It should be noted that some of the small wetlands 
(purple shade) shown on Map 2 are farmed wetlands as identified in the Wisconsin Wetlands Inventory, which would 

I be expected to revert to wetland vegetation if agricultural operations ceased. 

RELATIONSHIP OF THE PROPOSED CHANGE TO THE EXISTING'SANITARYSKWER SERVICE AREA 

I 

I 
The addition of Areas A and B would increase the Genoa City sanitary sewer service area by a total of247 acres, an 
increase of about 17 percent over the currently adopted area. The buildout population of the expanded sewer service 
area-that is, the estimated population which could be accommodated upon full development of the sewer service 
area-would approximate 4,630 persons. This is within the year 2035 population range indicated in the adopted 
regional land use plan of 4,300 persons to 7,100 persons for the Genoa City sewer service area. 

I WATER QUALITY IMPACTS
 

I
 Under the adopted regional water quality management plan, including the Genoa City sanitary sewer service area plan,
 
it is envisioned that all new urban development within theplanned sewer service area would receive sanitary sewer
 
service. Assuming that all applicable Federal, State, and local permits are obtained and that proper site development
 
and construction practices are employed, there should be no significant.adverse water quality impacts attributable to
 

I the development of the planned sanitary sewer service area.
 

SEWERAGE SYSTEM CAPACITY IMPACTS

I 

I 
Sewage from the Genoa City area is treated at the Village of Genoa City wastewater treatment plant, located in the 
south-central portion of the Village just north of the Illinois-Wisconsin state line. The plant was upgraded in 2001 
following completion ofanew facilities plan in 2000, and has a hydraulic design capacity of0.58 million gallons per 
day (mgd) on an average annual basis. The current average annual flow rate is about 0.23 mgd. 

I The anticipated sewage flow from Areas A and B may be expected to be between 0.18 and 0.21 mgd on an average 
annual basis. Thus the treatment plant has the capacity to serve the proposed additions to the sewer service area. 

I PUBLIC REACTION TO THE PLAN AMENDMENT 

I 
A public hearing was held on February 11, 20ID, at the Genoa City Village Hall to receive public comment on, and 
reaction to, the proposed sewer service area amendment. The hearing was sponsored by the Village ofGenoa City and 
the Regional Planning Commission. A summary of the plan amendment was presented prior to receiving public 
comment, including a description of the lands proposed to be added to the sewer service area and any environmentally 
significant lands within. 

I 
No objections to the proposed amendment were expressed at the hearing. The staff of the Walworth County 
Department ofLand Use and Resource Management submitted written comments for inclusion in the hearing record. 

I The Walworth County staffnoted that the inclusion ofArea A in the sewer service area is consistent with the County 

3 

I 1'7,
 



Map 2 

ENVIRONMENTALLY SIGNIFICANT LANDS AND PLANNED SANITARY SEWER
 
SERVICE AREA FOR THE VILLAGE OF GENOA CITY
 

U.S. Public Land Survey Sections 25 and 36, Township 1 North, Range 18 East and the 
West Half of U.S. Public Land Survey Sections 30 and 31, Township 1 North, Range 19 East 

'.,8!_D, 

I
 
I
 
I
 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Photography Date: Apnl2005 

PRIMARY ENVIRONMENTAL CORRIOOR GROSS SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AREA BOUNOARY~ I= ~ ISOLATEO NATURAL RESOURCE AREA PLANNEO SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AREAl!.l.:l..:l

WETLANOS ANO SURFACE WATER
 
AREAS LESS THAN FIVE ACRES IN SIZE NOTE This map replaces the corresponding portionsof Map 2.
 

page 4, of SE""RPC Amendment to the Regionel Wafer
 
SURFACE WATER WITHIN ENVIRONMENTAL CORR/OORS Quelity Menagement Plan, Village of Genoa City, June 1999
 LJ t I 
ANO ISOLATEO NATURAL RESOURCE AREAS and Map 8·3, page 22, of Community Assistance Planning 

Report No. 175 (2nd Edition) Sanitary Sewer Service Aree 
for the Village of Genoa City, Kenosha and Walworth GRAPHIC SCAl E 

Counties. Wisconsin, May 1996. 
I~OO "EEl ISource: SEWRPC, 

{j 

""'-~~=""'""~' 

4 
1~ I 



I 
comprehensive plan designation of that area as urban reserve and that the inclusion of Area B is consistent with the 

I Village of Genoa City comprehensive plan. The County staff also indicated that, in addition to the primary 

I 

environmental corridor and isolated natural resource area in Area A as shown on Map 1, there are S acres ofland that 
have been identified by the Federal Emergency Management Agency as SOO-year recurrence interval floodplain, 
noting that this area is covered by soils with moderate to severe limitations for the construction of structures. The 
County staffnoted that, while construction is not prohibited in this area, special consideration should be given by the 
Village and developer as to whether it is necessary or prudent to build in or disturb this area. The County staff also 
recommended that existing wetlands in Areas A and B be identified on any future plat or certified survey map for 
these areas, along with any restrictions on disturbance. 

I The Regional Planning Commission would recommend that, in detailed site design planning for Areas A and B, the 
Village and concerned developer appropriately consider the County's staffs comments as summarized above. It 
should be noted that the planned primary environmental corridor in Area A as shown on Map 1 has been delineated so 
as to include the 1OO-year recurrence interval floodplain, in accordance with long-standing Commission policy in this 

I regard. Within Area A, all known wetlands are included in the environmental corridor and isolated natural resource 
area, in accordance with long-standing Commission policy. In Area B, where there are no environmental corridors or 
isolated natural resource areas, all known wetlands have been specifically identified as "wetlands less than five acres 

I in size" in accordance with long-standing Commission policy. 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT SUPPORT FOR THE PLAN AMENDMENT 

I The Genoa City Village Board adopted the plan amendment on February 11, 2010. 

I CONCLUDING RECOMMENDATION 

I 
Based upon the foregoing, it is recommended that the Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning formally amend the 
Village of Genoa City sanitary sewer service area .as documented in SEWRPC Community Assistance Planning 
Report No. 175, in the manner shown on Map 1. 

I 
I 
I 

5 



F,{(CEIVED 
WAl.WORTN COUN~ £SBWL, HARVEY & SCHUK, LLP 

1034D ANN STREET P.O. BOX 524
 
2010 APR -I AM 9: 01 DELAVAN, WISCONSIN 53115-0524
 

STEVEN R. WASSEL TELEPHONE: (262) 72B-0700 
STEVEN C. HARVEY FAX: (262) 728-0300 
BRIANA. SCHUK 

JOSEPH P. PUTZSTUCK	 WWW.ACCIDENTSWISCONSIN.COM 

March 31, 2010 

Re: N2486 Giles Drive, Burlington 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Enclosed herewith please find an original Raze Order in the above 
matter. 

B 
hsh 
Enclosure 

To:	 Walworth County Clerk 
100 W Walworth St 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 



RAZE ORDER 
Title of Document .Document Number 

TO: Myron Bojszuk
 
N2486 Giles Dr.
 
Burlington, WI 53105
 

During an inspection of the property located at N2486 Giles Dr., Town of 
Bloomfield, Walworth County, Wisconsin, the undersigned building official 
observed the following conditions: 
I. Illegal electrical wiring in front part of home. 
2. No heat to front of building. 
3. Colapsing roof of building and garage. 
4. Interior damage - decayed or missing floors; plumbing violations; no smoke 

detectors in front of home. 
5. Multiple building violations including railings, supports, etc. 

The cumulative violations are so excessive that the undersigned building official 
.findsthatsaid building/s} is old, dilapidated'OJ'outofrepairandcon:sequent~ 

dangerous, unsafe, unsanitary or otherwise unfit for human habitation and 
unreasonable to repair. Pursuant to Sec. 66.0413, Wis. Stats., you are hereby 
ordered to raze said building(s). 

The undersigned building official has determined that the cost of necessary 
repairs would exceed fifty (50) percent for the assessed value of such 
building(s) divided by the ratio ofthe assessed value to the recommended value 
as last published by the Department of Revenue Dr the Town of Bloomfield. 

Recording Area 

Name and Return Address 
Wassel, Harvey & Schuk, LLP 
P.O. Box 524 
Delavan, WI 53115 

MIR 00174
 
Parcel Identification Number (PIN)
 

The legal description of this property is: Lots II through 13, inclusive and Lots 55 through 60, inclusive, Block 10 of Lake Ivanhoe 
Resort Subdivision, Township of Bloomfield, Walworth County, Wisconsin. 

Records in this office disclose that you are the owner of said jroperty. 

You are therefore ordered to raze and remove the above stated building(s) and restore the site to a dust-free and erosion-free 
condition as required by Wisconsin Statutes and all applicable ordinances of the Town ofBloomfield within thirty (30) days of 
receipt of this order. 

If you should fail to comply with this order, the undersigned Building Inspector shall cause the structure to be razed and removed 
and the site to be restored to a dust-free and erosion-free condition. The cost to raze, remove and restore shall be charged to the 
property and collected as a special tax, as provided by Section 66.0703, Wisconsin Statutes. 

You are further notified that all materials, fixtures and personal property must be removed from the site by the time of apiration of 
compliance time or such materials, fixtures, and personal property will be disposed of in accordance with Section 66.04l3(1)(i), 
Wisconsin statutes. 0 . ~ A 

Dated this L day of~, 2010. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me 

this~a~O, 
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
My commission expires ~3-/3-o:J~/I 

Drafted by: 
Brian A. Schuk 
Wassel, Harvey & Schuk, LLP (1/. 

INFO·PRO (800)655-2021 www.infoprofonns.com 



\\'lsco:-;sr:-; 

County Clerk 

Kimberlv S. Bushev 
County Clerk . 

April 22, 2010 - Walworth County Board Meeting 

Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the
 
Board and Recommended to be Placed on File
 

•	 Jackson County Resolution 9-3-10 Requesting State Law Changes Allowing 
Counties the Use of the Design-Build Construction Method-Previously 
referred and will be placed on file 

•	 Oneida County Resolution # 29-2010 Opposing Senate Bill 466 Pertaining to 
Wisconsin Office of the Commissioner of Insurance Regulation of 
Government Sponsored Self-Insured Health Plans-Previously referred and 
will be placed on file 

•	 Outagamie County Resolution No. 132-2009-10 Oppose Legislation Creating 
a County Wide Assessment System Which Will Take Local Control Away 
from Towns, Villages and Cities-Previously referred and will be placed on file 

•	 Outagamie County Resolution No. 136-2009-10 Support Legislation Delaying 
the Implementation of the Rezoning Conversion Fee until after a County 
Updates its Farmland Preservation Plan and Zoning Ordinance and the Plan 
and Ordinance are Certified by the Department of Agriculture, Trade and 
Consumer Protection-Previously referred and will be placed on file 

•	 Ozaukee County Resolution 09-65 Requesting State Law Changes Allowing 
Counties the Use ofthe Design-Build Construction Method-Previously 
referred and will be placed on file 

•	 St. Croix County Resolution No.8 (2010) Oppose the Department ofRevenue 
Proposal to Change from Municipal Assessment to County Assessment of 
Real and Personal Property-Previously referred and will be placed on file 

•	 Waupaca County Resolution No. 38 (2009-2010) - Opposition to 2009 
Assembly Bill 634-Protective Status for Correction Officers Under the 
Wisconsin Retirement System-Previously referred and will be placed on file 

100 W. Walworth 

PO Box 1001 

Elkhorn, WI S3 121 

2b2,UIA241 tel 

2b2. 741.4287 fax 



Resolution q-3-/0 

RE: Requesting State Law Changes Allowing Counties The Use Of The Design-Build 
Construction Method 

WHEREAS, under Chapter 59.52(29), Wisconsin counties are required to engage in a 
competitive bidding process on public work construction projects greater than $25,000; 
and 

WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin has recognized the advantages of the Design-Build 
method and authorizes that process to be followed for state-controlled building projects; 
and 

WHEREAS, under the Design-Build construction method, counties would contract with a 
single entity to provide both the design and construction of a public work project; and 

WHEREAS, in addition to a single source of responsibility, other advantages of Design

Build include enhanced creativity, guaranteed costs, faster project completion, improved
 
risk management, fewer change orders and less administration burden.
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Jackson County Board of Supervisors 
duly assembled this 15th day of March, 2010 does hereby support legislation authorizing 
counties to utilize the Design-Build option. 

BE IT FURTHER RES OLVED that the County Clerk is authorized to send copies of this 
resolution to our State Representatives, Wisconsin Counties Association and all other 
County's in the State to elicit support for this requested change in State law. 

Jackson County Highway Committee Executive and Finance Committee 

~!J4~~ 

~
 

63.
 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

1 RESOLUTION # 29 - 2010
 
2
 
3 Resolution offered by Supervisors of the Labor Relations and Employee Services Committee.
 
4 

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:
 
6
 
7 WHEREAS, Senate Bill 466 would require regulation by the Wisconsin Office of the
 
8 Commissioner of Insurance (OCI) of all government-sponsored, self-insured health plans which could
 
9 result in the imposition ofnumerous cost-prohibitive regulations which in turn, could lead to higher
 

healthcare costs and/or a reduction in benefits for beneficiaries of these plans, or an increase in taxes to
 
11 offset the costs and burden of administration; and
 
12
 
13 WHEREAS, compliance with proposed annual reporting requirements would be very cost
14 prohibitive in terms of staffing and time for plan sponsors. Additionally, requiring administrators ofplans 

to promptly reply to every request, in writing, would be very burdensome for administrators and could 
16 lead to penalties based on unintended non-responses; and 
17 
18 WHEREAS, the proposal also provides for criminal penalties that could be assessed for 
19 inadvertent violations of the regulations, subjecting Plan Administrators to penalties and criminal 

exposures for violations is simply irresponsible. Making these people subject to this exposure may create 
21 a vacuum of availability ofthose willing to take such responsibility and will potentially drive the plans to 
22 move out of self funding; and 
23 
24 WHEREAS, requiring reserves creates an undue burden on the Municipality; and 

26 WHEREAS, self-insured plans, especially those sponsored by governmental entities, thrive 
27 because they have the flexibility and freedom from overregulation that allows them to offer benefits at 
28 cost-efficient rates. If SB 466 is enacted, the cost of plan operation would increase significantly; leading 
29 to increased rates for the municipality, employees, and their families. 

31 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oneida County Board of Supervisors does 
32 hereby oppose Senate Bill 466 pertaining to regulations of government sponsored self-insured health 
33 plans; and 
34 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chairman of the Oneida County Board of Supervisors 
36 be directed to disseminate this resolution to the Wisconsin Governor, members of the State Legislature, 
37 all County Board Chairpersons, County Clerks, County Executives and County Administrators 
38 throughout Wisconsin and the Wisconsin Counties Association. 
39 

Vote Required: Majority = 2/3 Majority = % Majority = _ 
41 
42 The County Board has the legal authority to adopt: Yes No as reviewed by the 
43 Corporation Counsel, ,Date: _ 
44 

Approved by the Labor Relations Employee Services Committee this 24 th day of February, 2010. 
46 
47 Offered and passage moved by: 
48 
49 

51 

Supervisor 

Supervisor 

~4. 

1 



--

52
 
53
 
54
 
55
 
56
 
57
 
58
 
59
 
60
 
61
 
62
 
63
 
64
 
65
 
66
 
67
 
68
 
69
 
70
 
71
 
72
 
73
 
74
 
75
 
76
 
77
 
78
 
79
 
80
 
81
 

Supervisor 

Supervisor 

Supervisor 

Seconded by _ 

__ Ayes 

__ Nays 

/ 

Absent
 

Abstain
 

__ Adopted
 

by the County Board of Supervisors this 16th day of March, 2010.
 

Defeated 

Robert Bruso, Clerk Andrew P. Smith, County Board Chair 

2 



OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

FEBRUARY 23, 2010 

Resolution No. 132-2009-10 - Legislative/Audit & Human Resources Committee. Oppose 
legislation creating a county wide assessment system which will take local control away from 
towns, villages and cities, which is the basic principal oflocal government. 

Supervisor C. Schmidt moved, seconded by Supervisor Strauch for adoption. 

ROILCAtL for:adoptiorf;~33: aye-;:O: tftfy, 3~1;eht::~RESOttrrION: NO~ 132:;;Z0()9~ o:tS:'~- :::=:=:. . 
ADOPTED. 

(33 YES - 0 NO)
 



RES OL UTI ON NO.: 132--2009-10 
TO THE HONORABLE, THE OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

LADIES AND GENTLEMEN: MAJORITY 

1 Under current law, there is a two-step process for valuing property in the state for the
 
2 purpose of levying property taxes. First, local assessors determine the assessed values for
 
3 individual properties, except for manufacturing property, in each municipality. Assessed
 
4 values are used for apportioning property taxes on tax bills to individual properties within
 
5 . ..m~nicipalities. Se~on<;l. the..State Department of Revenue (DOR) estimates the fun ... 
6 ... ··marKef·oi· equalized-vahie ·of·aH·property·iiieacii::(iiStrici.:·:··EquaHze(fYahies-are~il-secFtci·-'. .•...•........•..: 
7 apportion the levies of overlying districts (for example, schools and counties) to the 
8 municipalities within them and also to distribute certain state aid. The state values are 
9 . needed because municipalities assess property at varying percentages of market value. 

10 DOR also assesses all manufacturing property within the state. Under current law, a 
11 County Board may vote to create a county assessor system that is responsible for 
12 conducting property tax assessments for all non-manufacturing property located within 
13 the county. No county currently has such a system. The Department of Revenue is 
14 proposing legislation that would: 
15 • Require counties to assume all assessment functions within five years. 
16 • Require annual :full valuation, starting with a revaluation of all parcels 
17 within three years, and eliminate equalization. The DaR would audit 
18 county assessments to ensure that a county's values adhere to state 
19 requirements. 
20 • Establish an electronic property assessment system. 
21 • Allow counties to consolidate assessment responsibilities and/or contract 
22 with existing municipal assessors to provide assessment services. 
23 • Allow towns, villages and cities to have a voice in all assessment 
24 functions including administration, assessment and board review. The 
25 board of review would operate at the county level. 
26 • Maintain manufacturing assessment at the state level, but shift the 
27 Department's responsibility to certifying, regulating, and auditing the 
28 county assessment process. 
29 • Create new standards and licensing for property assessors, including a 
30 requirement that those holding the newly-created position of county 
31 assessment administrator be certified by the DOR. 
32 • Exempt the cost of county assessment services from the current levy 
33 limits. Under the DaR's proposed legislation, municipalities that had 
34 been responsible for assessments would not have to reduce their levies by 
35 a corresponding amount for the first five years ofthe new system. 
36 
37 NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned members of the Legislative/Audit and Human Resources 
38 
39 Committee recommend adoption of the following resolution. 

~1. 

http:�...�........�


Resolution No. 132--2009-10 Page 2
 

1 BE IT RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Board of Supervisors does oppose legislation 

2 creating a county wide assessment system which will take local control away from towns, villages and 

3 cities, which is the basic principal oflocal government, and 

4 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Board of Supervisors acknowledges 

5 that the cost of the county assessment system will be at least $25 per parcel compared to many towns 

6· and villages that have less than $10 per parcel costs and opposes any county property tax increase to 

............. " .....
·············7.·tmplemertrtlllsptopoifedcnange;..an:Cl--.-.- ..-_..., _,--.--.-.- --.------._-, 

8 BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Clerk be directed to forward a copy 

9 of this resolution to the Outagaririe County Lobbyist, the Outagamie County Treasurer, all Wisconsin 

10 Counties and the Wisconsin Counties Association. 

)~.!L1l. 
11 Dated thi~ day ofFebruary, 2010 

12 Respectfully Submitted,
 
13 LEGISLATIVE/AUDIT &

14
 XRE
15
 
16
 

'" . ,I
17 o
 

18
 
19
 
20
 
21 Charles Schmidt
 
22
 
23
 
24
 
25
 
26 Duly and officially adopted by the County Board On:
 
27
 
28
 
29 Signed: c,~ ~f&,6~tr 
30 Boar hairperson 
31 

~~~~-It?32 Approved: Vetoed:
 
33
 

35 Signed: 
34 

(~f$iflJ/Y4f36 

S COMMITTEE 

TanyaR c 

tf
 



OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

MARCH 9, 2010 

Resolution No. 136--2009-10- Agriculture, Extension Education, Zoning & Land Conservation 
Committee. Support legislationdelaying the implementation ofthe rezoning conversionfee until 
aftera countyupdates itsFarmlandPreservationPlan andZoning Ordinanceand the plan and . 
ordinance are certified by the Department ofAgriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection. 

Supervisor Anthony moved, seconded by SupervisorSteineke for adoption. 

ROLL CALL for adoption: 31 aye, 2 nay, 3 absent. RESOLUTION NO. 136-2009-10 IS 
ADOPTED. 

-

(31 YES - 2 NO) 



RESOL UTION NO.: 136--2009-10 

TO THE HONORABLE, THE OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

LADIES AND GENTLEMEN: MAJORITY 

I Under current law, the Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection 
·2 (DATCP) administers the Farmland Preservation Program, which contains some of the 
3 requirements that a fanner must meet to qualify for the farmland preservation tax credit. 
4 One requirement for qualifying for the farmland preservation tax credit is that the 
5 farmland must either be in a farmland preservation zoning district under a certified 
6 farmland preservation zoning ordinance or be covered by a farmland preservation 
7 agreement executed by DATCP. 2009 Wisconsin Act 28 signed into law on June 29, 
8 2009 made numerous changes to Chapter 91, Wisconsin State Statues, and the Farmland 
9 Preservation Program. Those changes include that farmland preservation zoning 

10 ordinances certified under former law continue to qualify farmers for the farmland 
11 preservation tax credit for a period that varies by county from December 31, 2012, to 
12 December 31,2016, depending on the rate of population increase in the county between 
13 2000 and 2007. After that date, farmers in a political subdivision qualify for the tax 
14 credit only if the political subdivision updates its farmland preservation zoning ordinance 
15 and DATCP certifies the zoning ordinance under the standards in current law. In order to 
16 rezone land out of a farmland preservation zoning district, a political subdivision must 
17 find that the land is better suited for a use not allowed in a farmland preservation zoning 
18 district, that the rezoning is substantially consistent with the certified county farmland 
19 preservation plan and that the rezoning will not substantially impair the agricultural use 
20 ofsurrounding parcels that are zoned for agricultural use. Beginning on January 1, 2010, 
21 a political subdivision with a certified farmland preservation ordinance may not rezone 
22 land out of a farmland preservation zoning district unless the person who requests the 
23 rezoning pays a conversion fee equal to the number of acres rezoned multiplied by three 
24 times the per acre value ofthe highest value of the cropland in the city, village, or town in 
25 which the land is located as determined by the Department of Revenue for the purposes 
26 of use value assessment. This conversion fee is a burden to property owners who are not 
27 fanners, whose land is not currently being farmed and who never collected farmland 
28 ' preservation tax credits. The implementation of the rezoning conversion fee is an 
29 imposition on county government and places undue pressure on counties to act 
30 immediately to revise their plans and ordinances without the benefit of state financial 
31 assistance. This resolution supports legislation delaying the implementation of the 
32 farmland preservation rezoning conversion fee under Chapter 91, Wisconsin Statutes, 
33 until a county updates its farmland preservation plan and zoning ordinance and the plan 
34 and ordinance are certified by DATCP. 
35 
36 NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned members ofthe Agriculture, Extension Education, Zoning 

37 and Land Conservation Committee recommend adoption of the following resolution. 



Resolution No. 136--2009-10 Page 2 

1 BE IT RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Board of Supervisors does support legislation 

2 delaying the implementation of the rezoning conversion fee until after a county updates its farmland 

3 preservation plan and zoning ordinance and the plan and ordinance are certified by the Department of 

4 Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection, and 

5 BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Clerk be directed to forward a copy 

6 of this resolution to the Outagamie County Planning Director, the Outagamie County Zoning 

7 Administrator, Governor Doyle, the Outagamie County Lobbyist, all other Wisconsin Counties and the 

8 Wisconsin Counties Association. 

9 Dated this 9P'Jday ofMarch, 2010 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

Respectfully Submitted, 
AGRICULTURE, EXTENSION 
EDUCATION ZONING & LAND 
CONSERVATION COMMITTEE 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 ~.~ 
32 ounty e 
...... 
;);) 

34 Approved: 3'" / 0 -j () Vetoed: 

36 
37 Signed: 

35 

~~~9JJj£
38 

.~ 
Daniel Scho er
 

Duly and officially adopted by the County Board On: ~ 9 ~(J / ()
 

Signed: 

9/.
 



RESOLUTION NO. 09-65 

REQUESTING STATE LAW CHANGE ALLOWING COUNTIES THE 
USE OF THE DESIGN-BUILD CONSTRUCTION METHOD 

WHEREAS, under Chapter 59.52(29), Wisconsin counties are required to engage 
in a competitive bidding process on public work construction projects greater than 
$25,000; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin has recognized the advantages of the Design
Build method and authorizes that process to be followed for state-controlled building 
projects; and 

WHEREAS, under the Design-Build construction method, counties would con
tract with a single entity to provide both the design and construction of a public work 
project; and 

WHEREAS, in addition to a single source of responsibility, other advantages of 
Design-Build include enhanced creativity, guaranteed costs, faster project completion, 
improved risk management, fewer change orders and less administrative burden. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Ozaukee County Board of Su
pervisors, does hereby request that the Ozaukee County Legislative Representatives in
troduce and support legislation authorizing counties to utilize the Design-Build option. 

FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Ozaukee County Board of Supervisors that the 
County Clerk shall forward a copy of this resolution to the Governor of the State of Wis
consin, Ozaukee County's Legislative Representatives, to the Wisconsin Counties Asso
ciation and to all Wisconsin Counties to elicit support for this requested change in State 
law. 

Dated at Port Washington, Wisconsin, this 3rd day ofMarch, 2010. 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT SUPERVISOR 

X 0 0 0 James H. Uselding 

0 0 0 X John C. Grosklaus 

0 0 0 X JenniferK. Rothstein 

X 0 0 0 Alan P. Kletti 

X 0 0 IJ Rose Hass Leider 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

I, Julianne B. Winkelhorst, County Clerk for Ozaukee County, Wisconsin, hereby certify that the foregoing 
is a true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the Ozaukee County Board of Supervisors on March 
3,2010 

(S E A L) 
Sf Julianne B. Winkelhorst 
Julianne B. Winkelhorst 
County Clerk 

Adopted Vote: Ayes - 27 
Nays - 0 
Absent -4 



RESOLUTION NO. 09-67 

OPPOSING SB-466 REGARDING: REGULATING 
SELF INSURED HEALTH PLANS 

WHEREAS, legislation has been drafted, Senate Bill 466, in the state legislature 
that would require the Office of the Commissioner of Insurance (OCn to regulate self
insured health plans of a city, village, town, county or school district; and 

WHEREAS, this proposal would require a self-insured governmental health plan 
to provide reports and reply to requests for information from OCI; and 

WHEREAS, OCI would have to promulgate rules regarding coverage require
ments and the level of reserves and surpluses a self-insured governmental health plan 
must maintain; and 

WHEREAS, OCI already has authority to enforce specific coverage requirements 
for self insured governmental health plans; and 

WHEREAS, OCI would have the authority to seek injunctions or restraining or
ders as well as impose forfeitures and criminal penalties on self-insured governmental 
health plans under this proposal; and 

WHEREAS, Ozaukee County participates in a self-insured health plan; and 

WHEREAS, Ozaukee County provides a generous health plan to employees with
out the regulation of OCI; and 

WHEREAS, increased regulation would not add value to the health plan but will 
increase the Ozaukee County's expense to administrate the health plan; and 

WHEREAS, counties provide numerous mandated programs on behalf of the state 
and federal governments while under strict levy and rate limitations; and 

WHEREAS, this proposal is another unfunded mandate. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Ozaukee County Board of Su
pervisors, opposes legislation that would mandate OCI to regulate self-insured govern
mental health plans; and 

FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Ozaukee County Board of Supervisors that the 
County Clerk shall forward a copy of this resolution to the Governor of the State of Wis
consin, Ozaukee County's Legislative Representatives, to the Wisconsin Counties Asso
ciation and to all Wisconsin Counties. 

Dated at Port Washington, Wisconsin, this 3rd day ofMarch, 2010. 

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT SUPERVISOR 

X 0 0 0 Mark A. Cronce 

X 0 0 0 Daniel P. Becker 

X 0 0 0 Jean M. Zens 

X 0 0 0 Joseph A. Dean 

X 0 0 0 Lee Schlenvogt q3, 



TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

I, Julianne B. Winkelhorst, County Clerk for Ozaukee County, Wisconsin, hereby certify 
that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the Ozaukee 
County Board of Supervisors on March 3, 20 IO. 

(S E AL) 
s/ Julianne B. Winkelhorst 

Julianne B. Winkelhorst 
County Clerk 

Adopted Vote:	 Ayes - 26 
Nays-O 
Abstain - 1 
Absent-4 



RESOLUTION OPPOSING
 
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
 

COUNTY ASSESSMENT PROPOSAL
 

Resolution No. g (~OIO) 

St. Croix County, Wisconsin 

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Revenue (DOR) proposes to change
 
from municipal assessment to county assessment of real and personal property; and
 

WHEREAS, DOR acknowledges the costs of a county assessment system will 
be on average $25 per parcel statewide, which will be a significant increase in property 
taxes at the county level at a time when increased property taxes are already a burden; 
and 

WHEREAS, the DOR proposal does not include any provisions for State funding 
of the county assessment process, resulting in an unfunded State mandate; and 

WHEREAS, the DOR proposal does not include any provisions for 
,corresponding property tax reductions by the local governments that would no longer be 
responsible for property assessment; and ' 

WHEREAS, the DOR has expressed concern over some local assessment 
practicesand ,()t~J3~tissues such as assessor certification and performance that could be 
addressed under the-current municipal assessment system without mandating a county 
assessmeh'fsystem;'and' , :'r;: 

.'. ,. 

WHEREAS',·lfvaIi9P;qD.R~:rn,l?,;~~ist over current assessment practices of
 
municipal assessment, these lssues 'should be studied by the various affected
 
stakeholders to determine 'if-yp,~n,g~,7Jo municipal assessment practices could be
 
implemented to improve the current system rather than mandate county assessment.
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the St. Croix County Board of
 
Supervisors hereby opposes the Wisconsin Department of Revenue county
 
assessment proposal and requests that the State of Wisconsin, counties, local
 
governments and other stakeholders should study what changes can be implemented
 
to improve current assessment practices without necessarily eliminating the current
 
system.
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Clerk send a copy of this
 
resolution to Governor ..lim Doyle, Senator Sheila Harsdorf, Representatives Ann
 
Hraychuck, John Murtha and Kitty Rhoades, DOR Secretary Roger Ervin, all county
 
clerks of Wisconsin counties and the Wisconsin Counties Association.
 



Offered by the Planning and Zoning Committee on March 16,2010. 

YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT SUPERVISOR 

0 0 0 Gene Ruetz~ 
Sharon 
Norton-Bauman 

0'-0 0 D Lorin Sather 

~ 0 0 0 Peter Post 

Steve Hermsen 

pjD 0 0 

.Yt O 0 D 
'." ........
 

This Resolution was adopted by the St. Croix County Board
3-5"-/O~Reviewed as' to form on ofSupervisors on '-fY7Q.ArC'"f.. ((./ 46/!J . 

r/~ .~,~kd 
erman, Corporation Counsel 

••• 0 ••• _. • __ • __-,- ~ .' 

~" .. {
.
? 
), 

,I : I 
,'1\ ,'.' . \ 

) ? 

q.{p,
 



RESOLUTION NO. 38 (2009-2010)
 

OPPOSITION TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 634 - PROTECTIVE STATUS
 
FOR CORRECTION OFFICERS UNDER THE WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM
 

WHEREAS, under current Wisconsin law, participants in the Wisconsin Retirement 
System (WRS) whose primary job duties involve law enforcement or fire fighting requiring a 
high degree of physical conditioning and frequent exposure by virtue of those positions to risky 
situations, are provided protective services status which means that under WRS, an earlier 
retirement age is assigned and a higher percentage multiplier is used to calculate retirement 
benefits; and 

WHEREAS, 2009 Assembly Bill 634 proposes to extend such benefits to not only
 
county and state correctional officers but to all employees of county jails, county juvenile
 
detention facilities, state employees who are employed at state correctional facilities, juvenile
 
correctional facilities, Mendota and Winnebago Mental Health Institutes, Wisconsin Resource
 
Center and other similar facilities; and
 

WHEREAS, if2009 AB 634 is adopted and protective status is granted, Waupaca
 
County will face increased personnel costs; and
 

WHEREAS, an estimate, based on the current proposal which includes all county 
employees in the jail and juvenile detention, would mean that the multiplier alone would increase 
from 12% to 18.5% of the wage level for approximately 46 county employees at an earlier 
retirement age; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Waupaca County Board of 
Supervisors that this Board does hereby oppose 2009 AB 634. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk is instructed to send a copy of 
this resolution to all senators and representatives serving Waupaca County. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk is instructed to send a copy of 
this resolution to all counties in the State of Wisconsin with the request that they send a similar 
resolution to all senators and representatives serving their counties. 



Passed this I ~ day of (J1tl VC~ RECOMMENDED FOR INTRODUCTION 
2010. BY THE FINANCE & PERSONNEL 

COMMITTEE 
Gt;)""Ayes 6 Nays 

ATTEST: 

;L1~a?~5 
Mary A. Robbins 
Waupaca County Clerk 

2
 



Hearing Date: 4-27-10 

FORM .:#2b 

REPORT OF PETITIONS REFERRED TO 
WALWORTH COUNTY ZONING AGENCY 

TO: The County Board of Walworth County 

The undersigned County Clerk hereby reports that the following petitions 
for rezone of lands in Walworth County were referred to the County Zoning Agency for 
public hearing: 

NAME TOWN 
CHANGE 

REQUESTED 
DATE 

REFERRED 
Donald C. and Judith 
A. Filipp, Bonnie 
Deutsch Revocable 
Trust, & Bonnie Brae 
Condominiums LLC 

Linn C-2 to R-3 3-22-10 

Mefit Dauti Geneva C-1, B-.2, B-3, & C
4 to A-5 B-3 C-4, , , 
& C-1 

3-22-10 

That copies of said petitions are annexed hereto. 

Dated this ~~ day of ~ , 2010. 

: unty Clerk~d= 



--

ORDINANCE NO. 606 - 04/10 

AMENDING SECTIONS 74-83 AND 74-212 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE 
OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO SIGNS 

THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1 PART I: That Section 74-83 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
2 amended to read as follows (additions shown by underline; deletions shown by strike
3 through): 
4 
5 "Sec. 74-83. Signs permitted in all agricultural and conservation districts. 
6 
7 (2) An on-premise business sign 6ft for lands zoned A-4 reviewed and approved as 
8 part of a conditional use process provided the sign is located at least five feet from 
9 all property lines." 

10 
11 PART II: That Section 74-212 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby
 
12 amended to read as follows (additions shown by underline; deletions shown by strike

13 through):
 
14
 
15 "Sec. 74-212. Signs permitted in all agricultural and conservation districts. 
16 
17 (2) An on-premise business sign 6ft for lands zoned A-4 reviewed and approved as 
18 part of a conditional use process provided the sign is located at least five feet from 
19 all property lines." 
20 
21 PART III: This Ordinance shall become effective upon passage. 
22 
23 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 22nd day of April, 
24 2010. 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 Nancy Russell 
32 County Board Chair 
33 
34 
35 County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 
36 
37 Action Required: X Majority Vote 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
Attest: County Clerk 

2/3 Vote Other 

1 /a:
 



Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

~ J/o1,HI" NiCO?t.f!:d= ~t;.1· 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance
 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator.
 

2 /0/
 



Ordinance No. 606-04110 
Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement 

I. Title: Amending Sections 74-83 and 74-212 of the Walworth County Code of 
Ordinances Relating to Signs 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: This amendment will change the word "on" to 
"for" in Sections 74-83(2) and 74-212(2) that permits an on-premise sign as part of an A
4 conditional use process provided the sign is located at least five feet from all property 
lines. Currently, the ordinance's sign language requires that an entire parcel be zoned A
4, Agricultural related manufacturing, warehousing, and marketing district for a business 
related sign to be located on the parcel. This amendment will allow the committee the 
flexibility to reduce the size of the area proposed to be rezoned A-4, while permitting the 
property owner to place a sign on a portion of the parcel that is not zoned A-4 yet is still 
on the parcel. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Passage of this ordinance will 
have no fiscal impact on the County budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: County Zoning Agency Date: March 18, 2010 

Vote: 6-0 

County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 

rni7r~";;(7a~:edreSOlU';O" ?1 //L 3P"fro 
David A. Bret! f D~ ~n Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

3
 



March 23,2010 
March 23,2010 - expnded 

Please include the following County Zoning Agency items on the April 22, 2010 County Board 
agenda: 

Amendment to Walworth County Code of Ordinances, Walworth County, Wisconsin, Section 
74-83/74-212 - Signs - approved 6 - 0 (2-18-10 public hearing) 

Armand and Darnel Villarreal, Town of Whitewater, Rezone 1.186 acres of A-5 to A-4
approved 6 - 0 (1-21-10 public hearing) 

CONFORMANCE WITH COUNTY LAND USE PLAN: 

The County 2035 Land Use Plan identifies this area as Other Agricultural Rural Residential and 
Other Open Lands (5 to 34 Acres/dwelling). 

Ernest and Mary Ceisel Trust, Celeste T. Ceisel, LLC, and Dorothy M. Ceisel, LLC (Warren 
Hansen, App.), Town of Geneva, Rezone 33.67 acres ofC-2, M-3, A-2 & A-3 to P-1 & C-2
approved 6 - 0 (3-18-10 public hearing) 

CONFORMANCE WITH COUNTY LAND USE PLAN: 

The County 2035 Land Use Plan identifies this area as parts Primary Environmental Corridor, 
Mineral Extractive and Other Agricultural Rural Residential and Other Open Lands (5 to 34 
acres per dwelling). 

Edith G. Andrew (Jim Willett, App.), Town of Geneva, Rezone 1.03 acres of C-3 to A-2 
approved 6 - 0 (3-18-10 public hearing) 

CONFORMANCE WITH COUNTY LAND USE PLAN: 

The County 2035 Land Use Plan identifies this area as Urban Density Residential (less than 5 
acres/dwelling). 

ItJ3.
 



Resolution No. 09 - 04/10 
Supporting Shoreland Protection Grant Application and Accepting the Shoreland 

Protection Grant Award 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: County Zoning Agency 
2 
3 WHEREAS, Walworth County is mandated to adopt shoreland zoning regulations in accordance 
4 with Wisconsin State Statute Section 59.692; and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, Walworth County adopted shoreland zoning regulations in 1971 and important 
7 amendments in 1974 and 1990 (etal); and, 
8 
9 WHEREAS, On February 1,2010, the State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 

10 amended NRl15 Shoreland Zoning to protect our lakes and rivers; and, 
11 
12 WHEREAS, Walworth County has until 2012 to amend its shoreland zoning ordinance to 
13 comply with Wisconsin State Statute 59.692 and NRl15; and, 
14 
15 WHEREAS, Walworth County is looking to protect one of its most valuable resources by 
16 maintaining its existing shoreland regulations as well as amending its ordinance language to 
17 comply with NRl15; and, 
18 
19 WHEREAS, Walworth County will utilize existing staff from the Land Use and Resource 
20 Management Department and existing budget support resources to insure no additional net 
21 appropriation funding is required; and, 
22 
23 WHEREAS, Walworth County has many lakes and rivers that are an important resource used by 
24 the public for recreation and enjoyment of natural shoreland beauty; and, 
25 
26 WHEREAS, the protection of Walworth County's lakes and rivers is paramount in the 
27 protection of water quality and the natural ecosystem of the lake; and, 
28 
29 WHEREAS, public use and enjoyment of all lakes and watercourses in Walworth County is best 
30 served by protecting land development within the shoreland; and, 
31 
32 WHEREAS, the Walworth County Board of Supervisors recognizes the need to provide 
33 information and education about shoreland zoning; and, 
34 
35 WHEREAS, the shoreland zoning ordinance development grant shall provide reimbursement for 
36 up to 75 percent of the county's costs of preparing a shoreland zoning ordinance amendment in 
37 compliance with NR 115 not to exceed $5,000 based upon a total ordinance amendment cost of 
38 $6,666.67; and, 
39 
40 WHEREAS, the Walworth County Land Use and Resource Management Department - Zoning 
41 Division personnel are qualified to carry out the responsibilities of shoreland zoning. 



------

1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that 
2 the Walworth County Land Use and Resource Management Department may request the funds 
3 and assistance available from the Wisconsin Department ofNatural Resources for the 
4 Development of Local Regulations and Ordinances, which is an eligible activity under the Lake 
5 Management Protection Grant (NR 191) program. 
6 
7 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that the above 
8 resolution be adopted to allow the county adequate time to apply for grants and amend the 
9 existing shoreland zoning ordinance to comply with Wisconsin State Statute 59.692 and NRl15; 

10 and, 
11 
12 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that Louise 
13 Olson, Deputy Director, may act on behalf of the Walworth County Land Use and Resource 
14 Management Department to submit an application to the State of Wisconsin for financial aid for 
15 shoreland ordinance development, sign documents related to this grant and take necessary action 
16 to undertake, direct, and complete an approved shoreland ordinance development grant; and 
17 
18 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that Walworth 
19 County Land Use and Resource Management Department - Zoning Division will meet the 
20 obligations ofNRl15, including timely publication of the results and meet the financial 
21 obligations under this grant including Walworth County's grant matching commitment of 
22 $1,667. 
23 
24 
25 
26 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
27 County Board Chair County Clerk 
28 
29 
30 County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 
31 
32 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

D~;~/6 lI'1·/Z, /1-0 
ate Nicole Andersen Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

/OS2 



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 09 - 04/10
 

I. Title: Supporting Shoreland Protection Grant Application and Accepting the Shoreland 
Protection Grant Award 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: Walworth County is required to amend its 
shoreland zoning ordinance to comply with Wisconsin State Statute 59.692 and NRl15. 
The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources has grant monies available to amend the 
shoreland zoning ordinance. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: The grant is a reimbursement for up to 75 percent of the 
county's costs of preparing a shoreland zoning ordinance amendment in compliance with 
NRl15, not to exceed $5,000. The county's 25 percent matching requirement of 
$1,666.67 shall be met by allocating existing budgeted staff time and expenses to this 
project. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: County Zoning Agency Meeting Date: March 18,2010 

Vote: 6-0 

County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

/}11 b 312,~/IO 
David A. Bretl r Dati Nicole Andersen Date
 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance
 

3 



WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
 
2010-2011 MEETING SCHEDULE
 

Updated by Executive Committee **
 
and Finance Committee ***
 

6:00 p.m., Tuesday, April 20, 2010 
6:00 p.m., Thursday, April 22, 2010 
6:00 p.m., Tuesday, May 11,2010 
**5:00 p.m., Tuesday, June 8, 2010 Committee of the Whole - Wisconsin Open Meetings and Public 

Records overview; Title 2 overview; and computer technology review for County Board 
Supervisors ** 

6:00 p.m., Tuesday, June 8, 2010 
6:00 p.m., Tuesday, July 13,2010 
6:00 p.m., Tuesday, August 10,2010 
***5:00 p.m., Thursday, September 9, 2010 Committee of the Whole -Budget Workshop-

Presentation of County Administrator's 2010 Budget*** 
*6:00 p.m., Thursday, September 9, 2010 
September 14, 201O-PARTISAN PRIMARY 
6:00 p.m., Tuesday, October 12,2010 
***6:00 p.m., Monday, November 1, 2010 Public Budget Hearing *** 
November 2, 2010-FALL GENERAL ELECTION 
6:00 p.m., Tuesday, November 9,2010 
6:00 p.m., Tuesday, December 14,2010 
6:00 p.m., Tuesday, January 11,2011 
6:00 p.m., Tuesday, February 8, 2011 
February 15, 2011-POSSIBLE SPRING PRIMARY 
6:00 p.m., Tuesday, March 8, 2011 
April S, 2011-SPRING ELECTION 
6:00 p.m., Tuesday, April 19, 2011 

*Meeting dates or times may be altered due to potential conflicts - elections.
 
**Committee of the Whole Meetings
 
***Meeting dates modified by the Executive Committee and Finance Committee for budget purposes.
 

/C1.
 



--- ---

Resolution No. 01 - 04/10
 
Establishing the June 8, 2010 Committee of the Whole Topic
 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Executive Committee
 
2
 
3 WHEREAS, committee of the whole meetings permit supervisors to discuss and listen to
 
4 presentations on topics of importance and interest in an informal meeting forum that permits
 
5 open discussion without the requirement of voting; and,
 
6
 

7 WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 79-02/10, the Board previously established June 8, 2010 as a
 
8 committee of the whole meeting date and held open the meeting topic; and,
 
9 

10 WHEREAS, the executive committee recommends that the June 8, 2010 County Board meeting 
11 be reserved for the following topic for a committee of the whole presentation: 
12 
13 Tuesday, June 8, 2010 at 5 PM Wisconsin Open Meetings and Public Records 
14 overview; Title 2 overview; and, computer 
15 technology review for County Board Supervisors 
16 

17 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
18 does hereby establish the above-stated topic for the June 8, 2010 committee ofthe whole 
19 meeting. 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 Nancy Russell 
25 County Board Chair 
26 
27 
28 Action Required: Majority X Two-thirds 
29 
30 County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
County Clerk 

Other 

Policy andFiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

3/11{ti> 1ill:1d~ :?;/zbr Date ~iC1eAn ersen Date 
County Administrator/CorporationCounsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 01- 04/10
 

I. Title: Establishing the June 8,2010 Committee of the Whole Topic 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to establish 
the topic for the June 8, 2010 committee of the whole meeting: 

"Wisconsin Open Meetings and Public Records overview; Title 2 overview; and, 
computer technology review for County Board Supervisors" 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Passage of this resolution will have no fiscal impact on the 
County budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Executive Committee 

Vote: 5 - 0 

County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 

Meeting Date: March 15,2010 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

D'vi~ \0 'll n h:.. ~ 4rd
:NiCkAn& n 

3)7)0
Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

loe;·2 



Resolution No. 02 - 04110 
Proclaiming April 18 - April 24,2010 Volunteer Week in Walworth County 

And Recognizing Walworth County Volunteers 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Executive Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, the week of April 18 - 24, 2010 is National Volunteer Week; and, 
4 
5 WHEREAS, the theme of this year's National Volunteer Week is "Celebrating People in 
6 Action; and, 
7 
8 WHEREAS, Walworth County government is fortunate to work with more than 600 volunteers 
9 who generously give of their time and talent to make our communities better places to live; and, 

10 
11 WHEREAS, hundreds of volunteers from a variety of ages, with diverse ethnic backgrounds and 
12 a multitude of skills, donate thousands ofhours of their time each year in service to Walworth 
13 County and its residents; and, 
14 
15 WHEREAS, the work of volunteers can inspire and effect positive change in our nation and the 
16 world; and, 
17 
18 WHEREAS, volunteers in Walworth County are vital to our communities and the future of our 
19 county as well as our nation. 
20 
21 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
22 hereby proclaims the week ofApril 18 through April 24, 2010 Volunteer Week in Walworth 
23 County. 
24 
25 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board recognizes the following Walworth County 
26 volunteers for their outstanding service to the county: 
27 
28 Health and Human Services: 
29 Shelli Essman, Volunteer Guardian 
30 Jacqueline Getzen, Volunteer Guardian 
31 Les Malsch, Meals on Wheels Volunteer 
32 Pauline Malsch, Meals on Wheels Volunteer 
33 James Wooldridge, Senior Visitor Intake Volunteer 
34 Betty Wuttke, Public Health Immunization Clinic/clerical Volunteer 
35 Wendy Zimmerman, R.N., Public Health Professional Volunteer 
36 
37 Lakeland Health Care Center: 
38 Jim Barron, Activity Volunteer 
39 Paul Rausch, Activity and Master Gardener Volunteer 
40 
41 Lakeland School: 
42 David Buchanan, Art Room Volunteer 

1 
I/O· 



--- ---

1 Sheriff's Office 
2 Larry Hansen, Chaplain - Jail Ministries 
3 
4 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board urges Walworth County citizens to volunteer in 
5 their communities and become part ofmore than sixty-four million people in our nation who are 
6 making a difference in their communities. 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
12 County Board Chair County Clerk 
13 
14 
15 County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 
16 
17 Action Required: Majority Vote ---.X.- Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code ofOrdinances:
 

D~{ ~/ 11/1;." 7L~ ¢it~
 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 /1/ 



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 02 - 04/10
 

I. Title: Proclaiming April 18 - 24, 2010 Volunteer Week in Walworth County 
And Recognizing Walworth County Volunteers 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to proclaim 
the week of April 19-24, 2010 Volunteer Week in Walworth County and to recognize 
Walworth County volunteers. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Passage of this resolution will have no fiscal impact on the 
County budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Executive Meeting Date: March 15,2010 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

td A~ L:, 'i MiN I 0 

David A. Bretl t Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel 

Nicole Andersen Date 
Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

3 

lid. 



------

Resolution No. 03 - 04/10
 
Denying the Claim of Paul Demchenko
 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Executive Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, on February 23,2010, the county received notice of the claim ofPaul Demchenko, 
4 W4724 South Shore Drive, Fontana, Wisconsin 53125; and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, based upon an investigation of the facts of this claim, the county's general liability 
7 insurer, Wisconsin Municipal Mutual Insurance company (WMMIC), recommends 
8 disallowance; and, 
9 

10 WHEREAS, the executive committee has reviewed this matter and recommends denial of the 
11 claim. 
12 
13 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that 
14 the claim ofPaul Demchenko be and the same is hereby denied, and that the County Clerk be 
15 directed to serve a Notice ofDisallowance upon the Claimant. 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
21 County Board Chair County Clerk . 
22 
23 
24 County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 
25 
26 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy aridFiscal'Noteis attached. "--.., ~-'-.'-'-' 

Reviewe d approve pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 

o 71fJz;z~ - 3,bf/o
Nicole Arlaersen . Date 
Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

If'unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator, 

/ /3. 
1 



I. Title: 

Policy and Fiscal Note 
Resolution No. 03 - 04/10 

Denying the Claim ofPaul Demchenko 

n. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to deny the 
claim ofPaul Demchenko. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Passage of this resolution will have no fiscal impact on the 
County budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Executive Committee 

Vote: 5 - 0 

Meeting Date: March 15, 2010 

County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 

?i Ikd _ 3/(41/;0 
Nicole Andersen Date 
Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

2 



---

Resolution No. 04 - 04110
 
Denying the Claim of Brian Conaway
 

1 Moved/Sponsoredby: Executive Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, on March 9., 2010, the county received notice of the claim of Brian Conaway, Post 
4 Office Box 147, Fox Lake,Wisconsin 53933-0147; and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, based upon an investigation of the facts of this claim, the county's general liability 
7 insurer, Wisconsin MunicipalMutual Insurance company (WMMIC), recommends 
8 disallowance; and, 
9 

10 WHEREAS, the executive committee has reviewed this matter and recommends denial of the 
11 claim. 
12 
13 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that 
14 the claim ofBrian Conaway be and the same is hereby denied, and that the County Clerkbe 
15 directed to serve a Notice ofDisallowance upon the Claimant. 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
21 County BoardChair County Clerk 
22 
23 
24 County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 
25 
26 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirdsVote Other _ 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

L}l1 £ 3VW' 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel
 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator.
 

1 //~ 



I. 

Policy and Fiscal Note 
Resolution No. 04 - 04110 

Title: Denying the Claim ofBrian Conaway 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to deny the 
claim ofBrian Conaway. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Passage of this resolution will have no fiscal impact on the 
County budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Executive Committee 

Vote: 5 - 0 

County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 

Meeting Date: March 15, 2010 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 

-n~ 3~9jQ 
Nicole Andersen Date 
Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

impacts associated with assage of the attached resolution. 

//0'2 



Resolution No. 06-04110
 
Requesting a Transfer From the Children with Disabilities Education Board Fund Balance
 

for Procurement and Installation of a Solar Assisted Swimming Pool Heating System at
 
Lakeland School
 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Public Works and Finance Committees 
2 
3 WHEREAS, the County Board adopted Resolution 29-07/09 for the purpose of establishing a 
4 Walworth County Energy Conservation Strategy; and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, the conservation strategy recognizes the importance ofenergy efficiency as both 
7 cost effective and as promoting good stewardship of our natural resources; and, 
8 
9 WHEREAS, installation ofa solar assisted swimming pool heating system is beneficial to the 

10 conservation of energy at the Lakeland School facility; and, 
11 
12 WHEREAS, a solar assisted swimming pool heating system is estimated to save over $22,000 in 
13 energy per year; and, 
14 
15 WHEREAS, bids for a Solar Assisted Swimming Pool Heating System for Lakeland School 
16 were solicited; and, 
17 
18 WHEREAS, bid pricing for the entire project is $118,983; and, 
19 
20 WHEREAS, estimated incentives of $75,834 are available from WE Energies and Focus on 
21 Energy; and, 
22 
23 WHEREAS, the project was not identified prior to adoption of the 2010 Budget and funding 
24 was not included in the 2010 Budget. 
25 
26 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that 
27 funds in the amount of$118,983 be hereby transferred from the Children with Disabilities 
28 Education Board fund balance to the appropriate project account to fund the procurement and 
29 installation of a solar assisted swimming pool heating system for Lakeland School. 
30 
31 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that anticipated incentives of $75,834 be returned to the 
32 Children with Disabilities Education Board fund balance upon receipt and are included with this 
33 resolution in the appropriate revenue project account. 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
40 County Board Chair County Clerk 
41 

//7 



1 County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 
2 
3 Action Required: Majority Vote __ Two-thirds Vote X Other --

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

?LAd- 3Pd/O 

Nicole Andersen Date 
Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 //~ 



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 06-04110
 

I.	 Title: Requesting a Transfer From the Children with Disabilities Education Board Fund 
Balance for Procurement and Installation of a Solar Assisted Swimming Pool Heating 
System at Lakeland School 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to authorize 
the transfer of $118,983 from the Children with Disabilities Education Board fund 
balance to the appropriate project account to fund the procurement and installation of a 
solar assisted swimming pool heating system for Lakeland School. WE Energies and 
Focus on Energy incentives would be returned to the Children with Disabilities Education 
Board fund balance, when received. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: The current available balance in the Children with 
Disabilities Education Board fund balance is $1,379,501. Adoption of this resolution will 
authorize the expenditure of $118,983 from the fund and return to the fund an estimated 
$75,834 in incentives. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee for consideration and date of referral: 

Committee: Public Works Meeting Date: March 15,2010 

Vote: 4-0 

Committee: Finance Meeting Date: March 18, 2010 

Vote: 3-0 

County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal impacts 
asso too with P"~ of the attached resolution, 

'0t~ (,.	 ~~J~~j. 
icole Ahdersen Date 

County Administrator/CorporationCounsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

D"idA~Jt 

3 



---

Resolution No. 07-04110
 
Authorizing Closure of the CTH C Bridge Project and Transferring Remaining Funds to
 

the CTH J Roadwork Project
 

Moved/Sponsored by: Public Works and Finance Committees 
1 
2 WHEREAS, the budget for the re-decking of the County Trunk Highway C bridge over Darien 
3 Creek was $736,000; and, 
4 
5 WHEREAS, the project was completed in 2009, with total expenses of$656,073; and, 
6 
7 WHEREAS, the remaining budgeted funds for this project are $79,927; and,
 
8
 
9 WHEREAS, bond funds must be used for the purpose of road construction as declared in the
 

10 borrowing resolution; and, 
11 
12 WHEREAS, the Walworth County Public Works Department requests to transfer the remaining 
13 CTH C Bridge project funds of$79,927 to the CTH J (from CTH ES to CTH N) roadwork 
14 project. 
15 
16 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
17 hereby authorizes closure of the CTH C bridge project and approves the transfer of the remaining 
18 project funds to the appropriate Public Works Department account for the CTH J roadwork 
19 project. 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 Nancy Russell 
25 County Board Chair 
26 
27 
28 County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 
29 
30 Action Required: Majority Vote X 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
County Clerk 

Two-thirds Vote ---- Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 

Davi ~. Bretl ate 
7//hd-- :1/;-,/6I=> 

Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

1 IcM.
 



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 07-04110
 

I. Title: Authorizing Closure of the CTH C Bridge Project and Transferring Remaining 
Funds to the crn J Roadwork Project 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to authorize 
the closing of the County Trunk Highway C bridge re-decking project and to approve the 
transfer of the remaining budget to the appropriate Public Works Department account for 
the CTH J roadwork project. CTH J is presently in the design phase with an anticipation 
of spring bid letting. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Final payment requests have been authorized for the re
decking of the CTH C Bridge over Darien Creek Remainder funds may only be used to 
complete road projects due to bond resolution requirements. Transferring the $79,927 
remaining in the CTH C bridge project will allow the Public Works Department to begin 
engineering for this project. Funds transferred, inclusive of this request, total $1,975,531. 
This is the last project to be closed into CTH J from the bonded road funds. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of referral: 

Committee: Public Works Meeting Date: March 15,2010 

Vote: 4- 0 

Committee: Finance Meeting Date: March 18,2010 

Vote: 3-0 

County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

4), CaLl"1 ~ 71njl= -zJikL- 3~~)o 
Da iA. retl ate / Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

2
 



------

Resolution No. 08-04110
 
Authorizing Matching Funds Required to Bill Medicaid for Mental Health and/or
 

Substance Abuse Services
 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Walworth County Finance Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, Wisconsin funds a wide array of mental health services in its Medicaid program; 
4 and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, the following services require county matching funds instead of state match from 
7 GPR: Community Support Programs (CSP), Crisis Intervention, Comprehensive Community 
8 Services (CCS), and Outpatient Mental Health and/or Substance Abuse Services; and, 
9 

10 WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Medicaid program requires authorization from the County or Tribe 
11 agreeing to make available the non-federal share needed to provide such services; and, 
12 
13 WHEREAS, Walworth County is unable to receive Medicaid reimbursement for Community 
14 Support Programs (CSP), Crisis Intervention, Comprehensive Community Services (CCS), and 
15 Outpatient Mental Health and/or Substance Abuse Services without authorizing the provision of 
16 matching funds. 
17 
18 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Walworth County Finance Committee as 
19 part of the Board of Supervisors that Walworth County is authorized to provide matching funds 
20 for Medicaid services provided under Community Support Programs (CSP), Crisis Intervention, 
21 Comprehensive Community Services (CCS), and Outpatient Mental Health and/or Substance 
22 Abuse Services. 
23 
24 
25 
26 Nancy Russell 
27 County Board Chair 
28 
29 County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 
30 
31 Action Required: Majority Vote X 
32 
33 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 34 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
County Clerk 

Two-thirds Vote Other 

Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:35 
36 
37 rm 10 ,/'l,c!W 7f4d- J),..J,,, 

David A. Bred Date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

38 
39 
40 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 
41 



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 08-04/10
 

I. Title: Authorizing Matching Funds Required to Bill Medicaid for Mental Health and/or 
Substance Abuse Services 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: This resolution shall allow Walworth County to 
bill Medicaid for Community Support Programs (CSP), Crisis Intervention, 
Comprehensive Community Services (CCS), and Outpatient Mental Health and/or 
Substance Abuse Services. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Passage of this resolution will require a forty percent match 
for all Medicaid reimbursements for services rendered. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee for consideration and date of referral: 

Committee: Finance Committee Meeting Date: March 18,2010 

Vote: 3-0 

County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 

14Ad-----JhJ. 
Nicol Andersen Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

impa ass ciated with passage of the attached resolution. 

David . Bretl Date 

2 



Resolution No. 10-04/10 
Opposing Senate Bill 466 Expanding the Authority of the Wisconsin Office of the 

Commissioner of Insurance (OCI) to Regulate Self-Insured Health Plans of a 
Governmental Body 

Moved/Sponsored by: Finance Committee 
1 
2 WHEREAS, Senate Bill 466 authorizes regulation by the Wisconsin Office of the 
3 Commissioner of Insurance (OCI) of all government-sponsored, self-insured health plans; and, 
4 
5 WHEREAS, regulation by the OCI of all government-sponsored, self-insured plans will result in 
6 the imposition of numerous cost-prohibitive regulations which, in turn, lead to higher health care 
7 costs and/or a reduction in benefits for beneficiaries of these plans, or an increase in taxes to 
8 offset the costs and burden of administration; and, 
9 

10 WHEREAS, proposed annual reporting requirements could give the OCI open-ended authority 
11 to review and criticize any aspect of the plans they regulate, thus potentially overburdening the 
12 OCI and resulting in increased administrative and staffing costs; and, 
13 
14 WHEREAS, requiring plan administrators to promptly reply to every request by the OCI, in 
15 writing, will be burdensome for administrators and could lead to penalties based on unintended 
16 non-responses; and, 
17 
18 WHEREAS, Senate Bill 466 provides for criminal penalties that could be assessed for 
19 inadvertent violations of the regulations, thus subjecting Plan Administrators to penalties and 
20 criminal exposures for violations. Plan Administrators may be employees of the government 
21 entity itself, making employees subject to criminal exposure as a tenant of their employment; 
22 and, 
23 
24 WHEREAS, requiring a plan, which self-insures all of its own insurance risks and acts as a non
25 profit, to contribute to a fund in relation to commercial insurance, which said self-insured plans 
26 would not be able to access, is inappropriate, unfair, and results in a boon to insurance 
27 companies at the expense ofgovernmental employees and the citizens of the state of Wisconsin 
28 who have to foot that bill; and, 
29 
30 WHEREAS, self-insured plans, especially those sponsored by government entities, thrive 
31 because they have the flexibility and freedom that allows them to better and more effectively 
32 manage claims costs and offer generous benefits to their tax-paying employees at cost-efficient 
33 rates. Self funding groups traditionally better manage the cost of health care by taking a more 
34 active role in administering the benefits and managing the charges levied by providers and health 
35 care professionals, which is much more important in today's escalating health care cost 
36 environment; and, 
37 
38' WHEREAS, implementation of Senate Bill 466 will mean an increase in tax liability for the 
39 citizens of Walworth County whose taxes would be necessary to help support the increased 
40 administrative burden and costs imposed on plan sponsors by the regulation. The law may drive 



1 many plan sponsors to drop self funding and move to fully insured plans through insurance 
2 companies, removing that important cost management aspect of the self-funded benefit. 
3 
4 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board of Supervisors of Walworth 
5 County, Wisconsin, hereby opposes Senate Bill 466 expanding the authority of the Wisconsin 
6 Office of the Commissioner of Insurance (OCI) to regulate self-insured health plans ofa 
7 governmental body. 
8 
9 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk be directed to forward a copy of this 

10 resolution to Governor Doyle and Walworth County's representatives in the Wisconsin State 
11 Senate and Assembly. 
12 

Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
County Board Chair County Clerk 

County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 

Action Required: Maj ority Vote ----"-X:::...-_ Two-thirds Vote _ Other -- 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

ot.a1J£ IJ£-4/l) ~~d
 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2
 



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 10-04/10
 

I.	 Title: Opposing Senate Bill 466 Expanding the Authority of the Wisconsin Office of the 
Commissioner of Insurance (DCI) to Regulate Self-Insured Health Plans of a 
Governmental Body 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to identify 
Walworth County's opposition to the oversight of self-insured health plans by the OCI, as 
proposed by Senate Bill 466. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Passage of this resolution will not have an effect on the 
county's 2010 budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of referral: 

Committee: Finance Meeting Date: March 18,2010 

Vote: 3-0 

County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

;[)4'1 G1-'11•• (D 
David A. Bretl Date"
 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel
 

3	 /d-&. 



ORDINANCE NO. 605 - 04/10 

REPEALING AND RECREATING SECTION 15-586 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY 
CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

PROGRAM 

1 THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
2 FOLLOWS: 
3 
4 PART I: That Section 15-586 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
5 repealed and recreated to read as follows: 
6 
7 "Sec. 15-586. Employee recognition program. 
8 
9 (a) The County Administrator shall include in the budget of each county department, 

10 subject to annual approval of the County Board, the greater of the following sums for the 
11 purpose of funding employee recognition activities: 
12 
13 (1) Ten dollars ($10.00) per FTE, or 
14 
15 (2) Twenty-five dollars ($25.00) per department. 
16 
17 (b) The purpose ofthe appropriation specified in (a) shall be to permit department 
18 heads to implement programs to recognize employees for service to the county and specific 
19 accomplishments. Such recognition may include, but shall not be limited to, the following: 
20 
21 (1) Awards ceremonies 
22 
23 (2) Recognition plaques 
24 
25 (3) Small items appropriate to carry out the purpose of this ordinance 
26 
27 (c) Funds appropriated pursuant to this section shall not be used as follows: 
28 
29 (1) As a cash payment to an employee 
30 
31 (2) To pay for food or beverages consumed outside of county facilities 
32 
33 (3) To purchase any alcoholic beverage or tobacco product. 
34 
35 (d) No county funds shall be expended for the employee recognition activities beyond 
36 the amounts set forth in (a). 
37 

/;) 7.
 



1 (e) The County Administrator shall promulgate administrative procedures to carry
2 out the intent of this ordinance. The administrative procedure may place restrictions on 
3 expenditures in addition to those set forth in (c)." 
4 
5 PART II: This Ordinance shall become effective as of January 1, 2011. 
6 
7 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 22nd day of April, 
8 2010. 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 Nancy Russell 
14 County Board Chair 

County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 

Action Required: Majority Vote X 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
Attest: County Clerk 

Two-thirds Vote _ Other _ 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

?tAd--- 5hdo 
Nicole Andersen Date 
Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

David A. Bred 
County Administrator/Corpo 

2
 



Ordinance No. 605-04/10
 
Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement
 

I; Title: Repealing and Recreating Section 15-586 of the Walworth County Code of 
Ordinances Relating to the Employee Recognition Program 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose ofthis ordinance amendment is to 
move from a county-wide "years-of-service" employee recognition program to a program 
administered within each department and funded through the annual budget at the rate of 
$10.00 per approved FTE in 2011, with each department receiving a minimum of$25.00. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: The county-wide employee 
recognition program is currently budgeted through the Human Resources office. For 
2010, the established budget is $7,635. In addition, $550 is included in the Sheriffs 
budget for meritorious service awards. Based upon the 2010 adopted budget FTE's 
(846.77) the cost of the proposed program is $8,490 (this accounts for 2 departments with 
less than 2.5 FTEs that will each receive $25). The change results in a net increase of 
$305 based upon 2010 employment levels. This change will be incorporated into the 
2011 budget and the cost will be dependent upon adopted FTE's. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Human Resources Committee Date: March 17,2010 

Vote: 4-0 

County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
im acts associated with passage of the attached ordinance. 

1~ 2iLkL 3b5~() 
D d A. Bred Date Nicole Andersen Date
 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance
 

3
 



-- ---

Resolution No. 05 - 04/10 
Setting Salaries for Clerk of Courts, Sheriff and Coroner for 2011-2014 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Human Resources Committee 

2 WHEREAS, the County Board is required to adopt any changes in salaries for elected officers 
3 prior to the filing of nomination papers in June 2010; and, 

4 WHEREAS, the Human Resources Committee recommends that the salaries for elected officers 
5 be set commensurate with the duties delegated to the elected officers by law or the County 
6 Board. 

7 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that 
8 the elected county officers shall be compensated at the following per annum rates for 
9 performance of those duties required by law and such other duties as may be delegated by the 

10 County Board and as specifically noted herein: 

2010 
~ 

Clerk of Courts $70,543 

Sheriff $94,267 

Coroner $42,208 

First Monday in
 
January 2011
 

$71,601 

$95,681 

$42,841 

First Monday in
 
January 2012
 

$72,675 

$97,116 

$43,484 

First Monday in 
January 2013 

First Monday in 
January 2014 

$73,765 $74,872 

$98,573 $100,052 

$44,136 $44,798 

11 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that each elected county officer shall be afforded the same 
12 group insurance benefits as those provided to department heads of the county; and, 

13 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that each elected county office is declared to be full-time, 
14 except for the office of Coroner; and, 

15 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that budgets for subsequent years shall be set at sufficient 
16 funding levels to cover these salaries and all related benefits. 

17 
18 
19 
20 Nancy Russell 
21 County Board Chair 
22 
23 
24 County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 
25 
26 Action Required: Majority Vote X 
27 
28 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
County Clerk 

Two-thirds Vote Other 

/30,
 



Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

J/1-~/I':' ~~YkS-hDa~Ll~1A"1 6 IDate { N'COle Andersen ' Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 /3j.
 



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 05 - 04/10
 

I.	 Title: Setting Salaries for Clerk of Courts, Sheriff and Coroner for 2011-2014 

II.	 Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: WI Stat. §59.22 (1) requires the County Board 
to set the salaries for elected county officers prior to the earliest time (June 1,2010) for 
filing nomination papers for any elective office. The compensation may not be increased 
nor diminished during the officer's term and must remain for ensuing terms unless 
changed by the board. The Board is restricted by law from adopting a salary plan for 
elected county officers related to the experience of the officeholder. 

The Human Resources Committee recommends that salaries be set with consideration 
given to salaries paid to other management employees within Walworth County and the 
salaries paid to elected officers in those counties considered to be comparable for the 
purpose of establishing compensation for other County employees. 

2010 Salary 2011 Salary 2012 Salary 2013 Salary 2014 Salary 

Clerk of Courts $70,543 $71,601 $72,675 $73,765 $74,872 
Sheriff $94,267 $95,681 $97,116 $98,573 $100,052 
Coroner $42,208 $42,841 $43,484 $44,136 $44,798 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: The proposed salaries would become effective the first 
Monday of January 2011, the first Monday of January 2012, the first Monday of January 
2013 and the first Monday of January 2014. Funding for salaries and fringe benefits 
would be included in future years' budgets. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Human Resources Meeting Date: March 17, 2010 

Vote: 3-1 

County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impa associa d with passage ofthe attached resolution. 

1 
Nicole An ersen Date 
Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

3 



Resolution No. 11-04/10
 
Supporting the Amendment to the Regional Water Quality Management Plan for the
 

Village of Genoa City Sanitary Sewer Service Area
 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Land Conservation Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 66.0309(10) of the Wisconsin Statutes, the Southeastern 
4 Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission (SEWRPC), at a meeting held on the 12th day of July 
5 1979, duly adopted a regional water quality management plan as documented in the three
6 volume SEWRPC Planning Report No. 30, A Regional Water Quality Management Plan for 
7 Southeastern Wisconsin: 2000; and, 
8 
9 WHEREAS, the Commission duly adopted amendments to the regional water quality 

10 management plan refining and detailing the Genoa City sanitary sewer service area as
 
11 documented in SEWRPC Community Assistance Planning Report No. 175 (2nd Edition),
 
12 Sanitary Service Area for the Village ofGenoa City, Kenosha and Walworth Counties,
 
13 Wisconsin, May 1996, as amended; and,
 
14 
15 WHEREAS, by a letter dated October 16,2009, the Village of Genoa City requested that the 
16 Commission amend the Genoa City sanitary sewer service area to include certain lands located 
17 outside of the currently adopted sewer service area; and, 
18 
19 WHEREAS, the proposed amendment to the regional water quality management plan is 
20 documented in a SEWRPC staffmemorandum entitled, "Response to Request by the Village of 
21 Genoa City to Amend the Genoa City Sanitary Sewer Service Area;" and, 
22 
23 WHEREAS, the requested change to the regional water quality management plan, as 
24 documented in the above-mentioned staff memorandum, was the subject of a public hearing held 
25 jointly by the Village of Genoa City and SEWRPC held on February 11, 2010; and, 
26 
27 WHEREAS, Section 66.0309(9) of the Wisconsin Statutes authorizes and empowers SEWRPC 
28 to amend, extend, or add to the master plan or carry any part or subject thereof into greater detail; 
29 and, 
30 
31 WHEREAS, the Walworth County Land Conservation Committee discussed and approved this 
32 proposed amendment at their February 9, 2010 special meeting. 
33 
34 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that 
35 Walworth County supports the Amendment to the Regional Water Quality Management Plan for 
36 the Village of Genoa City Sanitary Sewer Service Area. 
37 

38 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that the County 
39 Clerk is directed to send a copy of this resolution to SEWRPC. 
40 
41 
42 



1 
2 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
3 County Board Chair County Clerk 
4 

5 
6 Action Required: Majority _~x __ Two-thirds Other _ 
7 
8 County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Revi ed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 ofthe Walworth County Code ofOrdinances:
 

16 ?Lfb!--= 3J~ 
Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 11-04/10
 

I. Title: Supporting the Amendment to the Regional Water Quality Management Plan for 
the Village of Genoa City Sanitary Sewer Service Area 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to support the 
amendment to the regional water quality management plan for the Village of Genoa City 
Sanitary Sewer Service Area. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Passage ofthis resolution will have no fiscal impact on the 
county budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Land Conservation 

Vote: 4-0 

County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 

Meeting Date: February 9, 2010 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impa s associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

~~16 
icole An ersen Date 

Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

3 



DRAFT
 
Resolution No. 12-04/10 

Nominating Members to the Various Committees of the County Board 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Nominating Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, Walworth County Code of Ordinances Sec. 2-138 sets forth the procedure for 
4 nominating and appointing members to the various committees of the county board; and, 
5 

6 WHEREAS, said Ordinance requires the nominating committee to nominate members for 
7 appointment and election by the full board; and, 
8 

9 WHEREAS, the nominating committee convened on April 21,2010 and carefully considered 
10 the matter of committee appointments, taking into account the interest and background of the 
11 nominees and the best interest of Walworth County: 
12 

13 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
14 does hereby approve the nominations of the nominating committee and does appoint the below
15 listed individuals to the committees, for the terms and in the positions listed as follows, and upon 
16 passage of this resolution the nominating committee officially dissolves. 
17 

18 Unless otherwise specified, all terms will expire on the third Tuesday in April 2012 
19 

20 Committee: Executive 
21 # of Members: 5 
22 
23 1. 
24 2. 
25 3. 
26 4. 
27 5. 
28 
29 Committee: Finance 
30 # of Members: 5 
31 

32 1. 
33 2. 
34 3. 
35 4. 
36 5. 
37 

38 Committee: Human Resources 
39 # of Members: 5 
40 

41 1. 
42 2. 
43 3. 

/3ft, .
 



1 4. 
2 5. 
3 

4 Committee: Public Works 
5 # ofMembers: 5 
6 

7 1. 
8 2. 
9 3. 

10 4. 
11 5. 
12 

13 Committee: Agriculture and Extension Education Committee (A&EE) 
14 # of Members: 5 including 3 County Board Supervisors who also serve on the Land Conservation 
15 Committee and Parks Committee and 2 citizen members 
16 

17 1. 
18 2 
19 3. 
20 
21 Committee: County Zoning Agency 
22 # ofMembers: 7 including 5 County Board Supervisors and 2 citizen members 
23 

24 1. 
25 2. 
26 3. 
27 4. 
28 5. 
29 
30 Committee: Health and Human Services Board 
31 # of Members: 9 including 5 County Board Supervisors and 4 citizen members 
32 Fixed Term: 3 years 
33 

Term ending Board Member Term ending Board Member 

1/2/12 Grant 
1/2/12 Ingersoll 
1/4/10 Holst 

1/4/10 Schaefer 
1/3/11 Hawkins 

34 

35 Committee: Land Conservation 
36 # of Members: 5 including 3 Board Supervisors who also serve on the A&EE Committee and 
37 Parks Committee and 2 citizen members 
38 

39 1. 
40 2. 

/ !JJ. 2 



1 3. 
2 
3 Committee: Park Committee 
4 # ofMembers: 5 including 3 Board Supervisors who also serve on the A&EE Committee and 
5 Land Conservation Committee and 2 citizen members 
6 
7 1. 
8 2. 
9 3. 

10 
11 Committee: Lakeland Health Care Center Board of Trustees 
12 # ofMembers: 5 County Board Supervisors 
13 Fixed Term: 3 years 
14 Elected by Board: 
15 

Term Ending Board Member Term Ending Board Member 
1/5/09 Grant 
1/3/11 Hawkins 
1/4/10 Schaefer 
1/5/09 Ingersoll 
1/4/10 Holst 

16 
17 Committee: Children with Disabilities Education Board 
18 # ofMembers: 5 
19 Fixed Term: 3 years 
20 Elected by Board: 
21 

Term Ending Board Member Term Ending Board Member 
4/19/11 Weber 
4/21/09 Grant 
4/20/10 Schaefer 
4/20/10 Hawkins 
4/21/09 Kilkenny 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 
27 
28 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
29 County Board Chair County Clerk 
30 
31 

32 Action Required: Majority Vote-----.4_ Two-thirds Vote Other 
33 

County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 

3 



Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

David A. Bretl Date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

4 



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 12-04/10
 

I. Title: Nominating Members to the Various Committees of the County Board 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose ofthis resolution is to recommend 
and nominate county board supervisors to the various committees of the county board. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Passage ofthis resolution has no 
fiscal impact on the 2010 county board budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Nominating Committee Meeting Date: April 21, 2010 

Vote: 

County Board Meeting Date: April 22, 2010 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal impacts 
associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

David A. Bred Date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

5 


